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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 18" Annual General Meetin g of the Members of National
Energy Trading And Services Limited will be held on Friday, the 21+ September, 2018 a
1.00 PM. ar its registered office situated at Plot No.4; Software Unig Layout. Hitec City,
Madhapur, Hyderabﬂd—SOODSl, Telangana, India, to transact the I‘oﬂon'jng business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To consider and adopt the Auditeq Financial Statements of the Company for the
financial year ended 319" March, 2018 alo; £ with Board's Report and Auditorg®
Report thereon,

Z. To appoint a Director in place of Chandrasekhar Reddy Mettipalle, who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-anpointment, =

SPECIAL BUSINESS

3. Appointment of Kanika Sukheeja as Director of the company.

To consider and if thought fit, o pass with or without modification the following
resolution as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT Kanika Sukheeja (DIN: 797 1372) who was appointed by the

Board of Directors as an Additional Direcior o the Company with effect from 160
Arel, 2018 and who holds office up 1o the date of ensuing Annyal General Meeting

£ 2 [~} o
of the Company in termis of Section 161 of the ompanies Act, 2013 Act™) and in

respect of whom the Company has received a notice under Section 160 of the Act
proposing his candidature for the office of Director. be and is hereby appointed as 3

Direcior of the Company, whase offics i liable 1o be retire Dy rotation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Directors of the Company be and are hereby
severally authorised 1o take all actions, as may be necessary in this regard and 1o file
necessary forms, applications, documents and other papers with the concemed
Registrar of the Companies and other Statutory Authorities and 1o de all such acts,

deeds, matters and things as are required and are ancillary or incidenial thereto.”

_‘—_‘__‘_'— o . . .
Corporate Office: Lanco House, Plot # 397, Udyog Vihar, Phase-3, Gurgaon-127 016, New Delhi Region, India,
T:+91 124 474 1000 F:+91 124 4741074/84

Registered Office: Lanco House, Plot No, 4, Software Units Layout, HITEC City, Madhapur, Hyderabad-500 081, Telangana, India,
T:+91 40 4009 0400 F:491402311 6127
www.lancogroup.com

Corporate Identity Number: U401091G2000p1C 033791
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Appointment of Mr. Naval Kishore as Direcior of the Company

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification the following
resolution as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Naval Kishore (DIN 08183351) who was appointed by the
Board of Directors as an Additional Director of the Company with effect from
26.07.2018 and who holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting of the
Company in terms of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”} and in respect
of whom the Company has received a notice in writing {rom the said Direcior under
Section 160 of the Act proposing his candidature for the office of Director of the
Company, be and is hereby appointed as a Director, liable to retire by rotation, of the
Company.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors of the Company be and are
hereby severally authorized to take all actions, as may be necessary in this regard and
to file necessary forms, applications, documents and other papers with the concerned
Registrar of the Companies and other Statutory Authorities and to do all such acts,
deeds, matters and things as are required and are anctllary or incidental thereto.”

Appointment of Mr. Naval Kishore as the Whole Time Director of the Company

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification the following
resolution as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 178,
196, 197, 198 and 203 read with Schedule V and all other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™), (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force). as amended from time to time and as
recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Other approvals
if' any, and all other consents, permissions, if any, approval of the Members be and is
hereby accorded for appointment of Mr. Naval Kishore as Whole-time Director and
Whole-time Key Managerial Personnel of the Company for a period of 3 (three) years
with effect from 26.07.2018 with the tollowing terms of appointment and
remuneration:

Terms of Appoiniment:

Mr. Naval Kishore shall discharge his duties, functions and responsibilities as per the
authorization given by the Board of Directors from fime to time.



Remureration:

I (A) Basic Salary: Rs. 13,74,345/ per annum
I {B) House Rent Allowance: Rs. 6,87,173/- per annum
(C) Other Allowances: Rs. 6,87,173/- per annum
(D) Location Allowance: Rs. 4,12,304/- per annum
(E) Vehicle Allowance: Rs. 6,60,000/~ per annum
iIr, Life and Personal accident insurance: As per the policy of the company
IV, Gratuity and other benefits: As per the policy of the company

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT no Sitting Fees shall be paid to Mr. Naval Kishore,
Whole-time Director, for attending Meetings of the Board of Directors or any
Committee(s) thereof.

RESOLVEDR FURTHER THAT in the event of absence or inadequacy of profits in
any tinancial year, during the term of office of Mr. Naval Kishore, the remuneration
payabie to him shall not exceed the limits prescribed in Schedule V oand other
applicable provisions of the Act.

RESCLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Naval Kishore will be a Director liable to retire
by rotation and his re-appointment as such Director shall not be deemed to constitute a
break in his appointment as Whole-time Director of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the permission of the Board of Directors be and s
accorded to Mr. Naval Kishore, Whole Time Director and Key Managerial Personnel of
the Company for appointment as Direcior in any other Company(s), subject to the
limits of Directorships prescribed under Section 165 and other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are
hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things, as may be required or
considered necessary, including entering into such agreement(s), deed(s) or any other
document, as may be required or considered necessary, in order to give effect to this
resolution or otherwise considered by the Board of Directors in the interest of the
Company and as may be agreed to by the Board of Directors and Mr. Naval Kishore.



RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company and
Company Secretary of the Company be and are hereby severally authorized to file
necessary forms with the office of the Registrar of Companies, Hyderabad, Central
Government as may be required, in the prescribed form(s), and to do all such acts,
deeds and things as may be required in this regard, for giving effect to this resolution.”

By Order of the Board of Directors
For National Energy Trading and Services Limited

U

Place: Gurugram MCS REDDY
Date: 28.08.2018 DIRECTOR

DIN: 02811755



NOTES:

1.

(]

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING (AGM) 18 ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO
ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THAT PROXY
NEED NOT BE a MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

The instrument appointing the Proxy, in order to be effective, must be deposited at the
Company’s Registered Office, duly completed and signed, not less than FORTY-
EIGHT HOURS before the meeting. Proxies submitted on behalf of limjted
companies, societies, €IC., must be supported by appropriate resc‘;lutions/atithority, as
applicable. A person can act as proxy on hehalf of Members not exceeding fifty (50)
and holding in the dggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the
Company. In case a Proxy is proposed 1o bhe appoinied by a Member holding more
than 10% of the toty] share capital of the Company carrying voting ri ghts, then such
proxy shall not act a5 4 proxy for any other person or sharcholder

Corporate members intending to send their authorized Tepresentatives 1o attend the
Meeting are requested to send to the Company a certified true copy of the Board
ResoI1.1tion_/authorization letter authorising their fepresentative to attend and vote on
their behalf at the Meeting.

The Lxplanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act)
in respect of special business under Ttem Nos. 3, 4 and 5 of the Notice, s annexed
hereto,

All documents referred to in the Notice and Explanaiory Statement attached thereto
shall be open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company berween 10:00
anm. 10 6:00 p.an. on working days upto the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting
of the Company. The Register of Directors & Key Managerial Personnel and theiy
Shareholding maintained under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, shall pe open
for inspection for the members during business hours and shali pe accessible 1o any
person(s) attending the Meeting,

Attendance Slip and Proxy Form are annexed hereto. Members or their Proxy are
tequested fo carry duly filled in and signed Afttendance Slip and duly filled in,
stamped and signed Proxy Form. The proxy holder shal] prove his/her identity at the
time of attending the Meeting.
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EXPLANATORY STAE_E;ZMEI}LU’URSUANT TO SECTION 102 THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013

Item No, 3

As recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and to take the benefit of
experience of Ms, Kanika Sukheeja, the Board of Directors has appointed Ms. Kanika
Sukheeja on April 16, 2018 as an Additional Director of the Company on the terms and

conditions as detailed in the resolution,

Ms. Kanika Sukheeja did LLB from Rajasthan University and is an Associate Member of the

Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, Ms. Kanika Sukheeja

will hold office upto the conclusion of the ensuing Annual Genera] Meeting.

(Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules 2014 to the effect that she is not
disqualified under Sub-section (2) of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013,

The resolution seeks the approval of members for the appointment of Ms, Kanika Sukheeja as
Director of the Company pursuant to Section 152 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, if any, and the Rules made thereunder, She i liable to retire by

rotation.

No director, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives are interested in the resolution

except Ms. Kanika Sukheeja,

Ms. Kanika Sukheeja does not hold any shares in the Company and he s not related to the

other Directors or Key Managerial Persons of the Company. Ms, Kanika Sukheeja holds

Registered Office: Lanco House, Plot No. 4, Software Units Layout, HITEC City, Madhapur, Hyderabad-500 0g1, Telangana, India,
T: 49140 4009 0400 F:+91402311 6127
www.lancogroup.com

Corporate identity Number- U40109TG2000PLC033791
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8. | Name ofcompaTaiE; - I)ir-ectof;liip Connnittec'la.mfb@i;i[;/——]
| Ne. . chairmanship
| 1. Lanco Teesta Hydro Power Limited | Dircetor -
2. National Lnergy Trading and Services | Dircctor | Mamber in the Management
Limited Commitiee

3. | Lanco Anpara Power Timited Director -

4. iLanco Tanjore Power Company Director -
Limited
L§ LaI’I_CE) Solar Engrgy___Private Limited Director - __ -
6. | Lanco Hydro Power | Inﬁnfid Director o - ﬁ_ii:

The Board recommends the resolution set forth in item no. 3 for approval of the members,

ftem No, 4

The Board of Directors has appointed Shri Naval Kishore on 26" July, 2018 as Additional

Director of the Company pursuant to section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013.

)

hrt Naval Kishore is a B, Com Graduate from Agra University and a Chartered Accountant
1

oy profession having an experience of more than 25 years. He passed his Chariered

Accountarcy in 1994, His area of Expertise lies in Corporate Finance, taxation and Accounts,

Shri Naval Kishore does not hold any shares in the Company and he is not related 10 {he other

Directors or Key Managerial Persons of the Company.

The Board recommends the resolution set forth in item no. 4 for approval of the members

ftemi No. 5

The Board of Directors has appointed Shri Naval Kishore on 26 July, 2018 as the Whole
Time Director of the Company pursuant to section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 with

effect from the said date on the existing terms and conditions.

Shri Naval Kishore is a B. Com Graduate from Agra University and a Chartered Accountant
by profession having an experience of more than 25 years. He passed his Chartered

Accountancy in 1994, His area of expertise lies in Corporate Finance, taxation and Accounts.



The details of terms of appointment and remuneration of Shri Naval Kishore are available in

the proposed resolutiorn.

informaiion about the appeintee;

s.No Particulars

01
02

03

06

07

08

09

Name:
Agc

Designation:

Remuneration details:

Past Remuneration:

Qualification & Experience

Date of commencement of Directorship

The number of Mectings of the Board
attended during the year and other
Directorships, Membership/
Chairmanship of Committees of other
Boards,

Pecuniary  relationship directly or
indirectly with the company, or
relationship with the managerial

Details

Naval Kishore
57 years

Whole Time Director

Remuneration proposed to be paid to
Shri Naval Kishore has been specified
in the Resolution.

Prior to appointment to this post, he
was holding the post of CFO and was
drawing a total salarv of Rs. 34,12,139
plus he was eligible for the other
benefits  like incentive.  grawity,
insurances, perquisites etc.

Shri Naval Kishore is a B. Com
Graduate from Agra University and a
Chartered Accountant by profession
having an experience of more than 25
years. He passed his Chartered

Accountancy in 1994, His mea of

Expertise lies in Corporate Finance,
taxation and Accounts,

26" of July 2018

Sh. Naval Kishore does not hold any
directorship in any other company.

Shri Naval Kishore does not hold any
shares in the Company and he is not
related to the other Direciors or Key



personnel, if any, Managerial Persons of the

Company,
other than d

rawing his remuney.
the capacity as Whole-time Dip.
of the Company.,

ation in
cctor

The Board fetommends the resolution set forth in item no, § for approval of the members

By Order of the Board of Directors

For National Energy Trading andg Services Limiteq

Place: Gurigram MCS KEbgy
Date: 28.08.2018 DIRECTOR

DIN: 02811755



NATIONAL ENERGY TRADING AND SERVICES LIVITED
Corporate Idenxity Number: U401091TG2000PLC033791
Regd. Office: Plot # 4, Software Units Layout, HITEC City, Madhapur, Hyderabad,
Telangana - 500081

ATTENDANCE SLIP
18™ Annual General Mecting — September 21, 2018

DP ID* Regd. Folio No

Client ID*

I certify that I am a Member/Proxy for the Member of the Company. I hereby record my
presence at the 18™ Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held at Lanco House, Plot
No.4, Software Units Layout, Hitec City, Madhapur, Hyderabad-500081, Telangana, India at
01.00 PM on Friday, the 21* September 2018.

Member’s / Proxy’s Name in Block Letters ** _ Member’s / Proxyv’s
Signature **

Note: Member / Proxy must bring the signed Attendance Slip to the Meeting and hand it over
at the registration counter.

* Applicable for Investors holding shares in Electronic Form.

B

Sirike out whichever is not applicable.



NATIONAL ENERGY TRADING AND SERVICES LIMITED
Corporate Identity Number: U40109TG2000PLC033791
Regd. Office: Plot # 4, Software Units Layout. HITEC City, Madhapur, Hyderabad,
Telangana - 500081

FORM NO.MGT 11t
PROXY FORM
18" Annual General Meeting - Septembor 21, 2018
(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014

Name of the Member(s)
Registered Address
E-mail 1D

Folio No. / Client ID
DPID

I/We, being the member(s) of
Trading And Services Limited, hereby appoint

1) Name:

............... Erail ID t e,
............................... , or failing him

2) Name:

............... Email ID: e,
............................... , or failing him

2) Name:

............... Email ID: oo

............................... , or failing him

.......................... Shares of National Energy
e AGATESS T
................................... Signature :
ADAress:...ooovieeioieeee
.................................. Signature:
AdAress: ..o
.................................. Signature:

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me /us and on my/our behalf at the 18"
Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on the Friday, 21*' September 2018 at
1.00 p.m. at Plot No.4, Sofiware Units Layout, Hitec City, Madhapur, Hyderabad-500081,
Telangana, India and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are

indicated below:



Sy Resolutions
' No.
-

 Ordinary Business

i Adoption of the Audited Financial Statements for the financial vear ended 31st |
March, 2018 along with Directors’ Report and Auditors’ Report thereon.
2 Re-appointment of Mr. MCS Reddy who retires by rotation.

Special Business

-~

b3 To appoint Ms. Kanika Sukheeja as Director of the Company. -
L4 To appoint Mr. Naval Kishore as Director of the Company.
. 5 To appoint Mr. Naval Kishore as Whole Time Director of the Company.

S1EREA thIS oo day of oo, 2018

Signature of Member

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at

the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the
conur:encement of the meeting.
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BOARD'S REPORT

The Members,
National Energy T rading and Services Limited

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 18" Annual Report of National Energy
Trading And Services Limiied (hereinafier referred to as “Company”™) on the business and
operations of the Company together with the Audited Statements of Accounts for the year
ended Mareh 31, 2018, The consolidased performance of the Company and its subsidiaries has
been referred to wherever required:

I. Performance — At a Glance

1 | Consolidated o
:_——'__\——'_g‘"‘_";_'*fﬁ'__'kf"'_ o I ’7‘__"'7'7_—‘_LT—“.('ﬁ":;.}]‘_7_'T‘"__.*"_)_""’_f
) LT-. 'z._} 4 _E"" i }T;‘}'I 4 ” -
PARTICULARS Y 2017-18 F.Y 2016-17 » 1 Ui5 :
| | 18 {17 w
! Million Units trade 202.83 1094.40 | 902.83 B .
= : — — —_— —_— ]
| Sales (Net of Rebate) | o - 5 | \
| E . ( © 1 37349.03 5892738 { 3734943 | i
;_ imcluding OA i [ =
Purchases (Met of | } ;s N '
B : 37010.58 58423.83 1 37010.57  — |
B Rebate) ! - |
BT Income Jr | -
a.  Income  from | I | e | |
r . P 338.45 I 503.55 | 338.46 i |
| Operaons (I-1) |77 ™ i b |
' b. Other Income
TOTAL i
1V Expenseg f
4, Adminisirative é
J

[i2et r-
Charges ! 7 7 ,
| TOTAL [580.10
Depreciation/Written- | i
v .00
b (o o A

Corporate Office: Lanco House, Plot # 397, Udyog Vihar, Phase-3, Gurgaon-122 016, New Delhi Region, India.
T: 4911244741000 F:+49] 124 4741074/84
Registered Office: Lanco House, Plot Ne. 4, Software Units Layout, HITEC City, Madhapur, Hyderabad-500 081, Telangana, India.
T:+91 40 4009 0400 F: 391402311 6127
www.lancogroup.com

Corporate Identity Number: U40109TG2000PLC 033791



! | Profit Before | -i
VI | Exceptional Fiems & | 74.27 136.23 | 50.10
Tax (1Y -1V - V) | |

VI | Exceptional ltems |0 o I (O I T B
vy | Profit Before Tatx | '_"_ - -Ti— I ‘
(VI+VID) L 74.27 136.23 150,10 - 3

IX | Provision for Taxes | 18.36 36.22 18.36 -
| Profit after Tax ( VIii 5—591 100.0] E%.M - W]‘
-1X) B ]

<1 Other Comprehensive
Income ] G40 L7 N _4}

T Tota’i Comprehensive }
‘ fncome(X+ XI) 46.51 101.72 22.34 -
XUI | No. of Shares 36529400 36529400 | 36529406 1. _1
| XIV | EPS (Annualised)-Rs, | 0.15 0.27 0.09 - ]

2. Dividend & Reserves

The Board has decided to retain th

¢ profits generaied during the financial vear for fature growth

and- requirements. Consequently vour directors do not recommend any dividend for the
financial year 2017-18.

During the year under review, no amount was transferred to General Reserve.

Operational Details

TRADED VOLUME

During the reporting year, your Company has traded 902.83 Mil

against 1094.40 MUs traded during the previous year.

EXCHANGE TRADING PLATFORMS

lion Units (MUs) of energy,

Your Company, during the year traded power on power exchanges for an aggregate volume of
761.36 MUs with a Tumover of Rs. 256.15 crores.

MAJOR SUPPLIERS

Lanco Anpara Power Ltd supplied the maximum quantum of 553.37 MUs followed by SBQ
Steel and Kesoram Cements at 7.12 MUs and 6.56 MU, respectively.



MAJOR BUYERS

On the other side, RIMJHIM Ispat Limited was the highest purchaser of powcer from Company
at 107.12 MUs followed by NCI. Industries at 104.15 MUSs and Devashree Ispat at 72,90 MUs
respectively.

OPERATIONAL EFFICIENCY

Your Company carried out congestion management by re-routing of energy supplies to various
utilities through different corridors so as to frade the contracted volumes, thereby facilitating
more power flows. The bilateral volume of 141.47 MUs, was traded almost 100% through Firm
contracts and there were no Banking transactions. The balance volume of 761.36 MUs was
traded through Power Exchanges. Your Company gave an average price realization of
Rs.3.00/kWh to ils customers during the FY 2017-18, the highest being Rs.7.55/kWh and the
lowest at Rs.1.03/kWh.

CHANGING MARKET SCENARIO

Power Exchanges viz., Indion Energy Exchange and Power Exchange of India Lid. have
become more aggressively operational; with a result bilateral trade is taking a hit. This is more
pecause of the transparent and convenient operations. A third Power Exchange has also
obtained License from CERC but is unlikely to start operations, With greater transparency in
price discovery, suppliers are opting for trades through Power Exchanges. Your Company has
traded power on power exchanges from April 2017 to March 2018 for volume of 761.36 MUs.

TRADING OF SOLAR POWER EQUIPMENTS

During the financial year 2017-18, the Company has achieved a turnover of around Rs. 52.09
crores as compared 1o Rs. 209.17 crores during the previous year in the business of trading of
solar power equipment’s including solar panels, inverters, transformers and allied parts &
accessories

. Subsidiary, Joint Ventures & Associate Companies (Disclosure As Per Rule 8(5) Of The
Companies(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

As on March 31, 2018, the Company has two subsidiaries i.e. Pragdisa Power Private Limited
and Lanco Operation and Maintenance company Limited pursuant to section 2 (87) of the
Companies Act, 2013
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16.

1.

Howiever, the Company is not required to prepare consolidated financial statements in respect
of onc of the subsidiary i.e. Pragdisa Power Privaie Limited as this subsidiary is not considered
in the consolidation as per the applicable accounting standards.

Report on the performance and financial position of each of the subsidiaries has been provided
in Form AOC-1 as Annexure-C.

Change in Nature of Business, if any
There is no change in nature of business of the Company during the vear under review.

Capital Straciure

During the year there were no changes in the Share Capital of the Company.

As on March 31, 2018, the paid up share capital of the Company and the Authorized capital
were remain at Rs. 36,52,94,000/- and 100,00,00,000/- respectively.

Disclosure regarding issue of Equity Shares with Differential Rights Section 43 (Rule 4(4)
of The Companies (Share Capital And Debentures) Rules, 2014)

Your Company has not issued any Equity Shares with Differential Rights to existing members
or any other persons.

Disclosure regarding issue of Employee Stock Options

Yow Company has not offered any securities as the Employee Stock Option to the employees
or directors of the Company,

Disciosure regarding issue of Sweat Equity Shares

Your Company has not issued sweat equity shares during the year under review.

Extract of Annual Reiurn

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT- 9 in accordance
with Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014, are attached as “Annexure-A” to this Report.

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

During the year under review, following changes have been taken place



S.No | Name  Of  The | Designation | Date Of | Date Of |
Director/Kmp Appointment J Cessation i
1. Krotthapalli  Raja | Director 1210572010 e
Gopal \ ' '
_72. Chandrasekiar 'Ea_d?)«'_:_ﬁ*irector 24072087 . T
i | Mettipalle
3. Mukesh Jain Company 20/0772015 L04/10/2017
Secretary :
4, Veerendra Kumar | Company 05/10/2017 - ioei2018 |
Achanta Secretary ‘
;5. Narasimha  Murthy | Whole-Time 09/05/2014 3i/01/2018 |
| i Raju Nadimpalli  Director :

Additionally, till the date of AGM, following changes were taken place in the directorships and
KMPs

- Ms. Kanikha Sukheeja was appointed as the Additional Director on 16/04/2018,
Mr. Nagakrishna Satyanarayana Murty Tetali resigned from the designation of director on
30/04/2018,
Ms. Trina Lakhmani resigned from the designation of director on 14/05/2018§
- Mr. Veerendra Kumar Achanta, Company Secretary resigned on 17.06.2018.
The designation of Mr, Naval Kishore was changed from CFO to whole time director w.e.f
26.07.2018,

Mr. Sunny Mehta was appointed as the Chief Financial Officer of the Company on
26.07.2018,

12. Independent Directors’ Declaration

Since your Company is a Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Lanco Infratech Limited, the rule for
appointment of Independent Directors does not apply.

13. Board of Directors & Meetings

During the financial year 2017-18 the Board of Directors met five times on: 17" May, 2017,
2% August, 2017, 5t October, 2017, 31% October, 2017 and S February, 2018. The names of
the Directors on the Board and their attendance at Board Meetings held during the year are
given herein below:

8. Name of Director No. of meetings held | No. of meeting | % of

No. during the tenure attended attendance

tn



(] Mr. Chandrasekhar Reddy | | o
| Mettipalle 1 Ly 100 ;
| Mr. Nagakrishna
P2 Safyanarayana Murty | i
i L T 5 106G
= Tetali
L3, Ms Trina Lakhmani 5 2 40 *
Mr. Ramakxi B:
| r. Ramakrishna Bandaru 5 : 00
Rao E
Mr. Krotthapalli  Raj ) ]
n r rotthapalli ~ Raja . ‘ 100
Gopal
s MI Nar'asimha-l Murthy 4 |y 100
Raju Nadimpalli | ’

14, Committees of Board

[n compliance with the provision of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has set up the
following Committees assigning specific roles and responsibilities to the said commitiees:

¢ Aundit Committee
s Nomination and Remuneration Committee
o Corporate Social Responsibility Commitiee

Details on composition & terms of these commiitess, including the number of meetings held
during Financial Year 2017-18 and the atiendance are provided below.
2 p

A, Audit Committee

The terms of the reference of Audit Committee is in line with the requirement of Section 177
of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder.

The terms of reference of the Commitiee inter alia, include the following;

(1) The recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appoiniment of
auditors of the company;

(ify Review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and
effectiveness of audit process;

(iii) Examination of the financial statement and the auditors’ report thereon;

(iv)  Approval or an By subsequent modification of transactions of the company with
related parties;

(v)  Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investmens;

(vi) Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;

(vii) Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;



(viii) Monitoring the end use of fands raised through public offers and related matters:
and
(ix)  Such other assi guments as may he entrusced by the Board

The following is the composition of Audit Con

umittec as on March 31, 2618:
S, Name of Director

\ E)esig_l;z_i-ﬁon
S T R
i Mr. Nagakrishna Satyanarayana Murty Tetali J _C_hinu_nflp i
2 M Chana'a_s&};;"—l{eddy Metﬁaﬁe_ - T i Member |
T_W@Eﬁai*%_w__"'_We@?‘_ ]

the Audit Committee has met four times during the year under review on 17t May, 2017, 2"
August, 2017; 31 October, 2017 and 5% February, 2018.

‘The details of Audit Commiitee meeting and its member’s attendance during FY 2017-18 are
given herein below:- '

'S. [ Name of Director Designation | No. of [ No. of | % k_ggi
No ! meetings held f meetings | attendance
f during the | aitended |
: tenure ‘ ‘
I [ M Nagakrishna | Chairman _'“”“c?_—h_k_ﬁw'—*“iﬁé_"—”"
Satyanarayana Murty ’ l [ ! ‘
et ]
[ 2 | Mr.  Chandrasekhar [ Member 3 3 100
.‘ Reddy Mettipalie ! !
F v Ramakrishna ﬁ\?&?}b@fﬁ_—_—i}%_—ﬂ—iiﬁ? _______ 100
SRLCLL L N S D

B. Nomination & Remuneration Committee

Terms of reference of Nomination and Remuneration Commiitee:

(1) To identify persons who are qualified to become Director(s) and who may be appoinied in
Senior Management in accordance with the criteria laid down and recommend 1o fhe Board
their appointment and removal and shall carry oul evaluation of every director’s
performance.

(i) To formulate the criteria for determining  qualifications, positive  attributes and
independence of a Director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the
remuneration for the directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees and review
/ modify the same from time to time.

M



(iiyTo develop and recommend to the Board for ifs approval on annual evaluation process {or
Independent Direciors.

(iv)To devise a Policy on Board diversity.

(v) To consider and! disclose nformation pertaining to Direcior/ Key Managerial Personnel, to
Shareholders of the Company under the Com panies Act, 2013 and

(vi)To take up any other roles and responsibilities delegated by the Board from time to time.,

The following is the composition of Nomination & Remuneration Commirtee as op March 31,
2018:

- :
" Designation i

—————————— e
| Chairman i
Member f
N o P "7“—‘-_7’“—‘_"__\——-—"_' -
rishna Satyanarayana Murty Tetali ' Member 1[

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee met twice during the year under review on 59
October, 2017 & 5™ February, 2018,

The details of Committee meeting and its member’s attendance during FY 2017-18 are given
herein below:-

jﬁgﬁ'g”ﬁ@@ﬁ?ﬁﬂ&gfj Caiegoryﬁ_j’mﬁé—ﬁﬁéfg No. o (% ot
| | held  during | meefings | attendanc f

the tenure } attended % ¢ J

NV 2 T 1100% |

' Bandaru Rao | I f
i Q‘E,iMT?)handl'asekhar Member |2 F o [TOO%_%T
| Reddy Mettipalle | I
!3 M Nagakrishna | Member 2 | 2 _kMTTO—OE/:L f
! Satyanarayana Munyi . ‘ |
! Tetali %_L_ﬁ___ | |

C. Corporate Social Responsibility Commiitee

In accordance with the requirements laid down in Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rules made thereunder, the Board of Directors has constituted a Corporate  Social
Responsibility (CSR) Commiittee. The terms of reference of Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee:

(1) To prepare the CSR Policy and to recommend the Boarg for its approval:

P e



{11} To recommend the CSR activities to be undertaken by the Company as pres
Schedule VIT of the ¢ ompanies Act, 2013;
(i) To recommend on CSR activities to be undertaken by the Company on i

collaboration with Lanco Foundation or any registered trust / sociery

permitted under the law:
(V) To ensure that the activities as are mcluded in CSR Policy of the ¢
implemented by the Company with a transparent monitoring mechanism:
(v) To report periodically on the CSR activities of the Company to ihe Boar
Board’s report:

cribed under

s own or in
Company

ompany are

d and in the

(vi}  To seek expert advice on CSR activities of the Company that may be appropriate o

discharge its responsibifities; and

(vii)  To wake up any other roles and responsibilities delegated by the Board from time {o

time.

The following is the composition of Corporate Social Responsibility Comm
Company as on March 3 1,2018:

iitee of the

JE‘ Name of Director _gﬁ_—_gﬁn&?jﬁﬁ{ _—__g'_*__k_m—ﬁi
LN(} |

1 “Mr. Chandrasekhar Reddy Mettipalle Chairman |
T —
‘ 3 Shri  Nagakrishna Satyanarayana Murty | Member |
el ] |

* Due to the resignation of Mr. K. Raja Gopal, The CSR committee was reconsti

—.H;_kiif__.-;..__.,_7_—_,.__.-;7 -

tuted on 2n¢

August 2017 with Mr. Chandrasekhar Reddy Mettipalle as Chairman and M. Ramakrishna
Bandaru Rao and Shy Nagakrishna Satyanarayana Murty Tetali as other members.

The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee met once during the year under review on ] 7t

May, 2017.

The details of CSR Committee meeting and its member’s attendance during I'Y 2017-18 are

given herein below:-

8. No | Name of Director r—(?atggory No. of meeting | No, of
held  during meetings
the tenure attended
1 “Mr. K. Raja Gopal Chatrman 1 T
2 Mr. Ramakrishna | Member 1 R T
Bandaru Rao

% of
attendance

100% |
100%

]



U

Shri Nagakrishna | Member i ! - 100%
Satyanarayana Murty |
Tetali

|

i
! |
| i
i j

*The Corporate Social Responsibility Commiltee met once during the year under review on
17" May, 2017 and Mr. K. Raja Gopal was the Chairman of the committee during the said
period.

. Auditors

Statutory Auditors

In terms of the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, M/s Brahmavva & Co.,
Chartered  Accountants were appointed as the Company’s Staintory Auditors by the
shareholders in the 17th AGM held on September 27, 2017, for a period of five years i.e. tili
the conclusion of 22nd AGM, the auditors shall hold office from 2017-18 to 2021-22.

The Company has received certificate from the Auditors to the effect that ratification of their
appointment, if made, shall be in accordance with the provisions of Scction 141 of the

Companies Act, 2013,

The Auditor’s Reports for the Standalone Statement and Consolidated financial statement for
the financial year ended March 31, 2018 does not have any qualification and is self-
explanatory, hence does not call for any comment of Board.

Secretarial Auditors

The Board has appointed M/s GRNK & ASSOCIATES, Company Secretaries to conduct

Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year 2017-18 under the provisions of section
204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thercunder.

The Secretarial Audit Report for the year ended March 31, 2018 are included as “Annexure-
B” and forms an integral part of this Report.

‘The Secretarial Audit Report contains the following qualification, reservation or adverse
remarks as follows:

The Company did not file e-form MGT 14 for the appointment of Company Secretary on 5™
October, 2017.

Management’s Reply:

i0



16.

i7.

As regards 10 non-filing of e-form MGT-14 with ROC for the appoiniment of Company
Secretary on  5th October, 2017, the management  would lke 1o state  that
during the Financial vear 2017-18 there were frequent transformations happened regarding the
designation of Company Secretary and consequently due to such transtormations the said filing
was unintentionally got overiooked. However, now the company and the management came to
know about such default and are in process of taking effective measures for making the default
good and shall ensure that such delays are avoided in future.

Internal Auditors

M/s Ravi Rajan; Chartered Accountants performs the duties of internal auditors of the company
and their report is reviewed by the audit committee from time to time.,

Risk Management Policy

The Lanco Group as whole has adopted voluntarily risk management mechanism to follow the
companies within the Group for the implementation of the risk management including
identification of clements of risk and risk mitigation plans for the identified risk. The risk
register is prepared and is being reviewed by the Audit Committee in every quarterly meeting
while reviewing the un-audited/audited financial statements, even before the new Companies
Act, 2013, The Audit Committee reviews from time to time to ident fv the risk and to rate the
visk identificd as high risk, low risk or medivm risk and accordingly the mitigation plans are
suggested.,

Particulars of Employees and Related Disclosures
No employee of the Company was in receipt of the remuneration which exceeds the limits as
prescribed under section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Ruie 5(2) of the

Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Persomnel) Rules, 2014,

The Statement of Pasticulars of Top ten employees pursuant to Rule 5(2) of the Companies
{(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,

S.No Name & | Remuner | Qualificati | Date of | Ag !Particularsj;
Designation afton on & | Commence | e of tast
received | Experience | ment  of | (Y employme
(CTC per employme | rs.) it held
annum) nt
(Amt. in
Rs.)

i1
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i ' Corsan

Fas [Lanco
] Infratech
| Limited

4"17[ Lanco
| Infratech
| Limited |
56 ﬁﬁ&h@?" ;
“ Ispat  and
| Energy ‘
! Limited |
46 ilgc;lux |

1 Engineerin |
g [
Consultants f
Private J
Limited |
(36 | AKP

Automation !
FPvt, Lid |

and

Lamo
Infratech
Limited

J

|
SR Y
Brahmayya 1
& Co. |
GMR
Trading |
Limited

0

-
J

First

Employme !
nt |
]

Lanco
Infratech |

36

1 Veerendra Kumar 50,00.000 | FCS S, BBM. | 28-02-2005 |
Achanta, LLB
Vice President
2. | Rohit Kumar 4340520 | PGDM | 01059016 |
General Manager (MBA)
3. | Naval Kishote,  133.79.417 | B.Com, | 17-062011 |
CFO C.A.
4 T Priya Ranjan b, 25,67,286 | MBA, | 01-092016 .
General Manager Marketing
5 Wasim Ahmed, 25,59.851 | B.  Tech- | 19-04-2007
Asst, General Electrical
Manager
6| Shweta Mehrowra, | 9.90.741 | Cortifiod 01-05-2016 |
Deputy Manager Diploma in
Ii-
Commerce,
M.A. _
7 | Sunny ﬁéﬁta 9,3_4,979‘7—gF.Com, ' 04-01-2016
Deputy Manager C.A,
8 Ravinder Rana, 897411 |MBA  in| 08-09-2016
Assistant Manager Power
Manageme
nt
9 Pavan  Kumar | 7,54.037 | B.Tech, 01-04-2011
Basam, Machanical
Assistant Manager
10 Sudarshan Singh | 6,05.000 | 12 [ 01-05-2016
Asst. Manager
{ R

i2
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18.

19

21.

22

)

Notes:
Nature of employment is permanent for atl employees.
»  None of the employee holds any Equity shares in the Company,
@ None of these emplovees are related to any Director of the Company.

Policy on Directors’ Appointrent and Remuneraiion

The Board of Directors, in terms of the provisions of Section 178(3) of the Companies Act,
2013, has constituted the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) and the NRC I
responsible for formulating the criteria for determining qualification, positive attributes and
independence of a Director. The NRC is also responsible for recommending 1o the Board g
policy relating to the remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial Personne! and other
employees. In line with this requirement, the Board has adopted the Remuneration Policy for
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees of the Company, The NRC Policy
adopted by the Board is annexed herewith as “Annexure-D” o this report,

Statement indicating the manner in which Formal Annual Evaluation has been made by
the board of its own performance, its Directors, and that of its Committees

The Board has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, performance of the
Directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its Committees, and they
found it satisfactory.

Significant and material orders passed by the regulations or Courts

There are no significant and materia] orders passed by the Regulators/Courts that would impact
the going concern status of the Company and its future operations.

Deposits
During the year under review, the Company has neither invited nor received any deposits from
the Public and as such, no amount on account of principal or interest on deposits from public

was outstanding as on the date of the Balance Sheet.

Particulars of L.oans, Guarantees and Investments Under Section 186 (Disclosure U/s
134(3)

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements.

13



23,

24,

Statement in Yespeet of adequaey of Enternai Finaneial Control with reference to the
financial statemen is:

The intemal control system comprises of exercising control at various stages and is established i
order to provide reasonable assurance for-

o Safeguarding assets and their usage.
¢ Maintenance of Proper accounting records and
@ Adequacy and reliability of information used for carrying on business operations.

The Company has in place adequate interna] financial controls with reference to financial
statements, During the Year, such controls were tested and no reportable material weakness in
the design or operation were ohserved,

Corporate Social Responsibility

Responsibﬂity (CSR) Policy for your Company pursuant to the provisions of Section 135 of

the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy)
Rules, 2014, on the fecommendations of the CSR Committee, The CSR Policy outlines the

During the financia] year 2017-18, the CSR Initiatives are undertaken through Lanco
Foundation, Lanco Foundation, established in 2000, is multi-disciplined Public Charitable

assistance.

The Annual Report on CSR activities in accordance with the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy} Rules, 2014, is set out herewith as “Annexure-E” to this Report. The
Detailed CSR Policy is attached as “Annexure-F”, forming part of this annual report.

during the year under review, Accordingly, no transactions are being reported in Form

14



26. Details of Conservation of Energy, Yechnology Absorption and Foreign Exchange

Farnings/Cuigo

As your Company is engaged in the activity of trading of power & solar modules and other
refated activities, the particulars relating to conservation of energy and technology absorption
respectively are not applicable 1o it,

Foreign Exchange Farnings & Qutgo:

There are no Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo during the year under review.

27. Material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company.

27

«

28.

There have been no material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position
of the Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to
which the financial statements relate and the date of the report.

However, a petition has been filed before Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal,
Hyderabad by IDBI Bank Limited against M/s Lanco Infratech Limited (LITL), a Holding
Company, for seeking to initiate a Corporate Insolvercy Resolution Process against LITL. The
matter 1s subjudice before Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Hyderabad and no further
communication has been received.

Vigil Mechanism
During the year under review, the vigil mechanism provisions are not attracted to the Company,

Disclosures under Sexual Harassment Of Wormen at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
& Redressal) Act, 2013

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted a Policy
on prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at workplace in line with the
provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder for prevention and redressal of complaints of
sexual harassment at workplace. The policy has set guidelines on the redressal and enquiry
process that is to be followed by complainants, whilst dealing with issues related to sexual
harassment at the work place towards any woman associates. All women associates
(permanent, temporary, contractual and trainees) as well as any woman visiting the Company’s
office premises or women service providers are covered under this policy.

i5



The following is a summary of sexual harassient issues raised, attended and dispensed during
I'Yle-17:

e No. ot complaints received: Nil

¢ No. of complaints disposed of: Nil

e No. of cases pending for more than 90 days: Nil

® No. of workshops on awareness program against sexual harassment carried out: Nil

29. Directors Responsibility Statement:
As required by Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors hereby confirm that:

{a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2017,

the applicable accounting standards, have been followed and there are no material
departures from the same;

(b) They have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair

view of the state of affairs of your Company as at 31st March, 2017 and of the profit of
the Company for the financial year ended on that date;

(¢} They have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequatc accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

(d) the annual accounts have been prepared on a ¢ going concern” basis;

{e) They have laid down internal financial controls 1o be followed by the Company and
that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively;

(f) They have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all

applicable laws were in place and that such systems were adequate and operating
effectively.

30. Acknowledgement

Your Directors express their sincere thanks to the Hon’ble Central Electricity Regulatory
Commission, various State Electricity Regulatory Commissions, Ministries of the Central and
State Governments, State Electricity Boards, Electricity Utilities, Captive Power Plants, Banks
and Officials of the Government of India, State Governments and Customers for their
continued support to the Company.
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Your Directors express their appreciation for the dedicated and sincere services rendered by
the employees of the Company at all levels.

Your Directors thank the shareholders for the confidence reposed in the Company and for the
continued support and cooperation extended by them.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

w2 s v

MCS Redd Naval Kishore
Director Whole Time Director Place: Gurugram
DIN: 02811755 DIN: 08183351 Date: 26.07.2018
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Annexure-A

FORM NO. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAYL RETURN
AS ON FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2018
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014,

—t

REGISTRATION & OTHER DFETAILS:

i |CIN U40109TG2000PLLCO33791 -
ii | Registration Date 06.03.2000 '
iit | Name of the Company National Energy Trading And Services

Limited
v | Category/Sub-category of the Company | Company limited by shares/Indian Non-
Government Company ,
v | Address of the Registered  office | Plot No.4, Software Units Layout, Hitec
& contact details City, Madhapur, Hyderabad- |

500081, Telangana
Phone: +91-40-46090400, Fax: +91-40-§

F23116127
vi | Whether listed company No o o 73
vi | Name, Address & contact details of the | M/s Aarthi Consultants Private ]um*ezr:
1| Registrar & Transfer Agent 1-2-285, Domalguda, Hyderabad-500029, |
Telangana ;F
Phone: +91-40-2763 8111, 2763 4445, i
Fax : +91-40-27632184 |
E-Mail: info@aarthiconsultants.com |

Website: www.aarthiconsultants.com ;

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE
il COMPANY

All the business activities contribiuting 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall
stated..03

FSL Name & Description of mainlNIC Code of the | % to total turnover |
No | products/services | Product /service of the company

i Trading of Electricity - 86.05%

i8



[ 2 T ‘agmgj of Solar M T\/Iodules

Il PARTICULARS oF H(}me,, su BSIDIARY & | a%oem T comﬁéﬁﬁffsﬂ
F‘*?T f Name ¢ & Address of the | FC EN/G_IET _______ j’ﬁ&i&ﬁ? Y% of } Apphc i
,' N tompany i Subsidia [Shﬂin.‘s J able 5

| L ry/ J Held | Sectio
j Associat f |
i |
Lanco Infratech Limited | ' L45200TG1993P] .00 Ho iding ﬁ 00 , 2(46)‘{
’ Plot No.4, Soltware Umts 15545 ; _; lrf
Layout,  HITEC gy, ‘ ; ! | |
/ | Madhapur, Hy delabad— ; | IJI | |
J 500081, Telangana -‘ | i ¥ i
IT Pragdisa  Power  Privare | LI40106173?()659Tﬁ Subsidiar | 99.9] 1 287) ]
Limited Il 45442 y ; i) f
Piot No4, Software  Unitg | j } |
Layout, HITEC City, ; ! ' J
Madhapur, Hyderabad- | ‘ ] ’ J g
500081, Telangana ;’ j ) !
Lanco Operation and U40300F G2009P1.Co [ Subsidiar 99.88 Jlr Q(W
Maintenance tompany, | 65597 ! 0y |
! Plot No. 4, Software Units i { | f
/ Layout HITEC City, | J ' i ‘I ;
| Madhapur, Hyderabad- | | I\ ,‘
L_ | 500081 . Telangana f o | ,I |

V. SHARE
Equity)

HOLDING PATTERN (Equity

t. Category-wise Share Holding

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares ‘held at the
beginning of the yYear (As
on 01.04.2017)

of  the

i9

R\u ofShares held at the end %

31.03.2018)

Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Totg)

Year (As  on

Chang

[% of
I Total
Shar
€es

ysi ,Tofai




31 ndian

a) Individuai/
HUE

b) Central/Sia
te Govt

¢} Bodies
Corp

364670 |

25

d) Banks / F1

e} Any Other

50

100

365289
50

Sub-
fotal{ AX 1):-

364670
25

100

365289
50

2} Foreign

f) NRIs-
Individuals

g) Other-
Individuals

iz) Bodies
Corp.

i} Banks / FI

i Any Other

Sub-
| total(A)(2):-

Total
Shareholdin
g of
Promoter
(A)=
(ANDH(A)(2
)

364670
25

6192

365289
50

180

365289
50

365289
56

B. Public
Shareholdi

ng

1. Institution
$

a) Mutual
Funds

b} Banks / F]

20




¢} Central’Sta | . - I W"_Tj I | ! i W
AL S S SN (S E N S S R R
d) Venture - . - T | 71 - ﬁ -]
Capital ; ‘I | . I |
Funds ! ; i E | J
S e i B S
Companie 1 J l | |
I b
L O e P o N P bt st
m'_*ﬁu_ I P D T 7_—Tl_ T
Veature | .1 ‘
Capital | l\ | l
Funds : ! i
h) Others 1. . B P U D S T b
(specify) ‘
Sub- e P I D B *““T._"j',——_
total(B)(1) |
2. Nem| | ] A N
Institutions [
m@g I e e 7‘_—%‘? _____ T__T,._%_
Corp. : [
(1) Indian | |
(i1} Ovseas 3 B !
b) Individuals '
- 450 430

i) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal
share capital
up to Rs. 1
lakh

(i1}
Individual
sharcholders
holding
nominal
share capital
in excess of
Rs. 1 lakh

0.00

450

¢) Others(Spe
cify)

21




Sub- - (450 (450 Teoo |- 7 Tase [4560 og0 - ]
| total(B)(2) | |
Total Public - 436 436 | 0.06 - 430 (430 000 |- |
shareholding 3 i ;
(B)=(B)(1+ |
(B2
C. Shares held | - - - - o
by Custodian
for GDRs & |
ADRs ! | |
Grand 364670 | 6237 | 365294 | 100 | 365289 430 | 363204 . 100 3
Total 25 5 06 L350 o !
(A+B+C) | |
. Shareholding of Promoters
Sr [Name of Shareholding at the |Shareholding at the end of the (% change
. |the beginning of ilie year (As on |year ( As on 31.03.2618) in
No [Sharehold (01.04.2017) shareholdi
e No. of % of [%af No. of %  of [%of ng  during
Shares |iotal Shares Shares  [total mhares the
Shares [Pledged/ Shares  [Pledged /
L of the lencumber ) of __the lenemmber |Y54Y
i 1 Lanco 36528 | 100.00 | NIL 365289 1 100.00 | NIL | 0.00%
Infratech | 950 50
Limited
Total 36528 | 100.00 365289 1 100.00 |0.00%
ili. Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)
Sk Sharcholding  at  the | Cumalative ]
No. beginning of the Year Sharcholding  during
the year
No. of | % of total |[No  of [ % of tofal |
! Shares shares  of | shares ! shares  of
] the the
company company
1 At the beginning of the year | 36528950 100.00% 36528950 | 100.00%
2 Date  wise Increase /- - - -
Decrease in Shareholding
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the reasons for

iransfer / bonus

eqitity etey:

during the year specifying
nerease /|
decrease {e.p. allounsnt /

sweat

iv.

5

At the end of the vear

: 36528930 100.00%

36528950 | 100.00%

|

|

|
.
8
1

harcholding Patiern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters &

Holders of GDRs & ABRY)

Sl
4]

Shareholding at the end of
2
the vear

Cumulative

Sharechiolding

the vesy

during |

MName of the Shareholder

No. of | %
shares

of total
shares of the
company

No of

sharey

%, of total
shares of

the
company

L Rajagopal
At the beginning of the year

100 0.00

106

.00

Date
Decrzase  1n

wise  Increase /
Shareholding
during the year specifving
the reasons for increase /
{e.y.

bonus /

decrease alloimem /
transier /

equity etc):

sweat

At the end of the year

100 0.00

100

0.00

L. Madhusaudhan Rae
At the beginning of the year

100 0.00

100

0.00

Increase  /
Shareholding
during the year specifying
the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus /
equity etc):

Date  wise

Decrsase in

sweat

At the end of the year

100 0.00

100

0.00

L Sridhar
At the beginning of the year

100 0.00

100

0.00

Date  wise Increase /
Decrease in  Shareholding
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during the year apccmmgji
il

the veasons for increase

decrease (e.p. alloment /

transfer bonus / sweat

«:qum cle):

At the end Jnﬂi?f
G Bﬁ‘mkar‘z Rao
At the begmmnp of the vear
Date

Decrease

!

wise [}Clbﬁbe

in  Sharcholding
during the vear specifying
the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /
bonus /

equity ete):

transfer / sweat
Atthe end of the year

'L Padma

At the begmmng of the year |

Date
Decrease in Shareholding

durinig the .vear specitying

the recasons for

decrease {e.g.

transrer /
equity etc):

At the end of the yeé? R

25

wise Iﬂ_cz case /|

increase /| -
allotment /

bonus / sweat

G Padmavathi
At the beginning of the vear

100

| 0.00

| 0.00

Date  wise Increase /

Decrease  1in shareholding
during the year specifying
the reasons for increase /| -
decrease (c.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus / sweat
equity ete):

At the end of the year

25

v. Shareholding of Directors & KMP

0.00

24
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S TRy -

Mo i end of the vear {Sl':ﬂr{:h(}édiﬁg til;ring}
R I D Y ]
' For ¥ach of the Directors & KMP  Ne. of% of totalNe of% of total
| shares rshares of thcjrshares jshares of theii

B J]company ' company |
At the beginning of the vear None of the Directors & KMP of the Comparﬂ

Date wise increase/decrease in Promotersfhoids any cquity shares in the Company.
Sharsholding during the year speci fying

|

!

the reasons for increase/decrease (e.g. |
. i

allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity |

T |
B Attheendoftheyear — —— — | o |

V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebredness of the Company including interest outstanding/acerued bus not due for pavment,
{Amount in Rs.)

- - ~ [Sccured Loans Unsceured | Deposits  [Tofal -
excluding Loans
deposits | ;
Indebtedness at the beginninég —__Mﬁ—i_‘i_;‘-ﬁ/{

of the financial year

i} Principal Amount

i) Interest due but not paid ! ' !
) ! |

ili) Interest accrued but not due ,\ ; s
—_— —_— ]

Total (i+ii+iii)

Change in Indebtedness ﬁduring_%_‘ﬁ_u/é}—*_ %"hg_k |
the financial year | r | ‘

_ Addition
- Reduction [ i
Net Change T | %—I

Indebtedness at the epd T

tinancial year
1) Principal
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o e e e i i
Y otal (1+1}”. iii} 7 :

e

8]

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

§1 Neo., | Particulars of Remuneration Shei N M Total o
Murty Raju Amioni
1. Giross salary NIL CONIL
(a)Salary as per provisions contained in
sectioni7(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
2. (byValue of perquisites u/s - k
17(2) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 1
3. {c) Profits in lieu of salary undersection!7(3) - - o
of the Income- Tax Act, 1961
4. Stock Option - o
5. Sweai Equity - -
6. Commission - -
- as% of profir
- others, specify
7. (¥hers, please specify - - o
& | Towal(A) J
Ceiling as per the Act |
B. Remuneration to other divectors:
i. Independeni Direciors
Name of Director Fee for | Commissio | Others : Total
attending n '
Board/
Committee
Meetings
Shri. TNKS Murty - - - -
Shri. BRK Rao - - - -
Total (1) - - - -

2. Other Noa-Fxecutive Directors
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| Name of Director ~ TPee 7 for | Commissio Tothers T Towat
atiending n ' |
Board/ |
Committee J
Meetings i
Shri. K Raja Gopal (Chaioman) | . T e - T
Smt. Tiina Lakbmani |~ . T —— T
_ﬂ{a}—@? o T Y e L Tﬁ__g“*
Towl(+zy T T — T
Coiling as per the Act | T T ]

C. Bemuneration o Key Managerial Personnel Gther Than M DiManaued/ WTD
SL fParticuiars of - o ?(cy—l\?anageria] Persamel T
no. | Remuneration
L | Grosssalary  Naval  Mukeh Veerendra | Toil |
Kishore- Jain- Kuamar
CFQO Company Achanta-
Secretary Company !
Secretary \
) - —— — — ———— ]
i' {8} Saolary as per Rs. Rs. Rs. | Rs i
1 P Drovistons 3,412,139 364,847 Po2.296.391 L 6.063.377
contained in ? | f
sectionl 7(1)of |
the Income-tax
| Act, 1961
(b} Value of - Hm*m%_ji_ﬂ__—*—m-ﬂ_—
perquisites u/s
17(2) of the |
Income-tax
Act, 1961
(¢)Profits in lieu of - T O - )
salary under section
17(3)of the Income-
tax Act, 196}
2. | Stock Option - L B .
3. | Sweat Equity . . ‘_‘i: .
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‘g/

—— Ll —_

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

MCSW T‘l}\f(al Kishore

Director Whole Time Director
DIN: 02811755 DIN: 08183351

28

2,290,391

e e i e 1l A M LT
Commission . Tl 3 |
' \

- as% of profit l‘ '

| Rs !
6,063,377

Place: Gurugram
Date: 26.07.2018



GRNK & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 313" MARCH 2018
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

National Energy Trading and Services Limited
CIN # U40109TG2000PLC033791

Plot No.4, Software Units Layout,

Hitec City, Madhapur

Hyderabad — 500081

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by M/s. National Energy Trading and Services Limited
(hereinafter called “the company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided

us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing
our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby
report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year
ended on 31* March 2018 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that
the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in
the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by M/s. National Energy Trading and Services Limited for the financial year ended
on 31* March, 2018 according to the provisions of:

(1) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made
thereunder;

(iii) ~ The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

* F-10, Syndicate Residency, No. 3, Dr. Thomas 16188&d,@#. South Boag Road, T.Nagar, Chennai - 600 017.
Phone : 044-2433 7454, 2432 1143/44. E-mail : gr@gramcsfirm.com / ramges@gmail.com Website : www.gramassociates.com



GRNK & ASSOCIATES

Continuation Sheet
COMPANY SECRETARIES

(iv)  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and reguiations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment
and External Commercial Borrowings;

(v) Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisicns Act, 1952;

(vi)  Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972;

(vii)  Income Tax Act, 1961 and Indirect tax Laws:;

(viii) The Electricity Act, 2003;

(ix)  The Indian Contract Act, 1982

(x) Andhra Pradesh Value Added Tax Act, 2005 & Central Sales Tax Act, 1956

(xi)  Chapter V of Finance Act, 1994 (Relating to Service Tax and Service Tax Rules,
1994)

(xii)  Chhattisgarh Value Added Tax Act, 2005
(xiii) The Indian Stamp Act, 1999
(xiv) Minimum Wages Act, 1948
(xv)  Negotiable Instruments Act, 1881
(xvi) Payment of Bonus Act, 1965
(xvii) Payment of Wages Act, 1936 and other applicable laws
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

Page 2 of 4



GRNK & ASSOCIATES Continuation Sheet
COMPANY SECRETARIES

We further report that

.. The Company had entered into a medium term agreement dated 25" January, 2012 with
related parties for purchase of power and sale of goods (solar modules) through purchase
order during the year. We relied upon the certificate issued by the company in determining
the arms’ length of the related party transactions.

2. The Company did not file e-form MGT 14 Jor the appointment of Company Secretary on 5"
October, 2017,

We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition
of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in
compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate
with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

FOR GRNK & ASSOCIATES
Company Sectetarfes

N.KUMAR
Partner
ACS No.9419 CoP. No.18013

Date: 26" July, 2018
Place: Chennai

This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms
an integral part of this report.
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GRNK & ASSOCIATES

Continuation Sheet
COMPANY SECRETARIES

ANNEXURE-A SECRETARIAIL AUDIT REPORT OF EVEN DATE
To,

The Members,

National Energy Trading and Services Limited
CIN # U40109TG2000PLC033791

Plot No.4, Software Units Layout,

Hitec City, Madhapur

Hyderabad — 500081

Our Report of even date is to be read alon g with this letter.

I. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the

company our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on
our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The
verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial
records. We followed a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books
of Accounts of the Company,

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

3. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management our examination was limited to
the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to future viability of the Company
nor of the efficacy of effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs
of the Company.

For GRNK & ASSOCINTES

Company Secrftadies

N.KUMAR
Partner

ACS No0.9419 CoP. No.18013
Date: 26" July, 2018

Place: Chennai
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Annexure-C
FORM NO. AOC.1

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of Subsidiaries/associate
companies/joint ventures
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 resd with rule 5 of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Part "A": Subsidiaries
(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs)

SNo_[Parilsulatyy, i e __Details |

1. | SI. No. e 1 % e e
2. | Name of the subsidiary Pragdisa Power | Lanco Operation |
Private Limited and Maintenance
B company Limited
3. | Reporting period for the subsidiary 2017-18 2017-18
concerned, if different from the
o holding company's ieporting period e ot
4. | Share capital S e e 1060001000 T T 50,05,000 |
5. | Reserves & surplus T 7,56,61,139.48 | (59,25801) |
6. | Totalassets e 7,58,19,44548 | STmQT:
7. | Total Liabilities 58,306 6276922 |
8. | Investments iy e
S haele. e e T s
10. | Profit/Loss before taxation | 66,373.34 %_ki_(SB,@Q)L__f
___11. | Provision for taxation - : __-1____J
12. | Profit after taxation 66.373.34 __ (53.08920) |
13. | Proposed Dividend - | - =
|___14.| % of sharcholding 99.91% 1o 9988% . |

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yel to commence operations
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year

For and on behalf of the Board of Dirvectors

Py e’

MCS Réddy Naval Kishore
Director Whole Time Director Place: Gurugram
DIN: 02811755 DIN: 08183351 Date: 26.07.2018
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Part "B": Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related te Associate
Companies and Joint Ventures

~ e e
ame of Associates/] oint Ventures
Latest audited Balance Sheet
Shates of Associate/Joint Ventures

3]

held by~the company on the year end
Mg e o R e e

Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint
Venture b ciroi| AR i S e e e ol
Extent of Holding % i TR T ¥ ;
3. Description of how there Tise i

significant influence 2
4. Reason why . the associate/joint =
venture is not consolidated : =
5. Networth attributable to
Shareholding as per latest audited
Balance Sheet
6. Profit/ Loss for the year

1; Considered in conselidation
i, Not considered in
L Consolidation

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yetto commence operations.
2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the
year.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

MCS Reddy Nmore

Director Whele Time Director Place: Gurugram
DIN: 02811755 DIN: 08183351 Date: 26.07.2018
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ANNEXURE-D
Neomination and Remuaeration Poliey

i.6 PURPOSE

Pursuant to Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act”), read with the Companies
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules. 2014 ("Rules™), all Companies having paid up
capital of Rs. 10 Crores or more, or turnover of Rs. 100 crores or more, or outstanding loan or
borrowing of Rs. 50 Crore or more shal constitute Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee
{'NRC Committee™), 1o guide the Board on various issues on appolntment, evaloate
performance, remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management.

2.0 APPLICABILITY

This policy is applicable to al] Directors, Key Managerial Personnel {KMF}, and Senior
Management team and other emplovees of NATIONAL ENERGY TRADING AND
SERVICES LIMITED {(*Company™).

3.6 OBJECTIVES
his policy is framed with the tollowing objectives:
I. To guide the Board in relation to the appointmert and removal of Directors, Key Managerial

Personnel and Senior Management.

IL To evalvate the performance of members of the Board and provide necessary report to the
Board for further evaluation.

L. To atiract, retain and motivate the Senior Management including its Key Managerial
Personnel, evaluation of their performance and provide necessary report to the Board for

further evaluation.

IV. The relationship of remuneration with performance is clear and meets appropriate
performance benchmarks,

V. To recommend the Board on Remuneration payable to the Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and Senior Management,

VL. To promote and develop a high performance workforce in line with the Company strategy.

VIL To lay down criteria and terms and conditions with regard to identifying persons who are
qualified to become Director (Executive & Nor- Executive/ Independent/Nominee) and
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persons who may be appoinied in Senior Management, Key Managenal Personnel and
determine their remuneration,

VL To determine the »emuneration based on the Company’s size and financial position amd
pracuces in the industry,
4.0 BEFINITIONS

I “Act” means Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder as amended from time to
time,

I “Board of Directors” or Bourd, in relation 1o the company, means the coilective body of

the Directors of the Company.

1L “Commmitiee” means Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company as
constituted or reconstituted by the Board.

IV, “Company” means “NATIONAL ENERGY TRADING AND SERVICES
LIMITED”.

V. “Managerial Pevsonnel” means Managerial Personnel or Persons, applicable under section
196 and other appiicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

Vi “Policy” or “This paiicy” means Nomination and Remuneraiion Policy.

VIL “Remuneration” mesans any money or its equivalent given or passed to any person for
services rendered by him and includes perquisites as defined under the Income Tax Act, 1961,

VI “Independent Director” means a Director referred to in Section 149 (6) of the
Companies Act, 2013,

iX. “Key Managerial Personnel” (KMP) means

a. The Chief Executive Officer or the Managing Director or the Manager and in their absence
the Whole-time Director; '

b. The Company Secretarv and
c. The Chief Financial Officer

X. “Senior Management” mean personnel of the company who are members of its core
management team, excluding Board of Directors.

5.0 POLICY



5.3 CONSTITUYY ON OF NOMIN ATION AND REMUN ERATION ConMwy FTTER

This Policy envisages the rofe and responsibility of the ndependent Directors, Constitytion of
the Nomination and Remuneration C Ominiitee, term of appointment of Manageriaf Personne],
Directors, KMPs, Senior Managemen;, remuneration of the Managerial Persomnel, KMPs,
Senior Affanagemem, [ndependent Directors, Stock Options 1o Manageria! Cersonnel KMps,
Senior Management, other emplovees, evaluation of Managerial Personnet, [Independent
Directors, etc.

T'he Nomiration and Rernuneration Committee will consist of three or more non-executive
directors, out of which at jeast one-half shali pe independent director(s), provided that
Chairperson of the Company may be appointed as 5 meraber of this Comymni ttee but shall not
chair such Committee,

The Board shal] Teconstitute the Committee as and when required 1o comply with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

The meeting of Commitiee shall be heald at such regular intervals as may be required (o carry
out the objectives sat out in the Policy,

The Committee members may atiend the meeting physically or threugh Video conference or
through permitieq audio —visua] mods, subiect to the provisions of the applicabie laws. The
Commitice shaji have the authority to call such employee (s), senior official(s) and / or
externals, as it deems fii, The Company Secretary shat] act as Secretary 1o the Commitres,

3.2 ROLE AND POWERS OF THFE COMMITTEE:

The Role and Powers of the Committee shal be as under:

a) To formulate a criteria for determining qualifications. positive atributes and independence
of'a Director,

b) To formulate criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board.

¢) To identify persons who qualify to become Directors and who may be appointed in Senior
Management in accordance with the criterig laid down in this Policy.

dj To carry out evaluation of every Director’s performance.

¢) To recommend to the Board the appointment and remova] of Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and Senior Management,
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) To recommend to the Board policy relating to vemuneration for Direclors, Keyv Managerial
Personnel and Senior Management,

g) To ensure that level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sutlicient,
relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meet appropriatc performance
benchmarks.

h) To carry out any other function as is mandated by the Board from time to time and /or

enforced by the statutory notification, amendment or modification. as may be applicable.
1) To devise a policy on Board Diversity.

i) To formulate the Nomination and Remuneration policy of the Company and propose unv
amendments.

k) To assist the Board in ensuring that plans are in place for orderly succession for appointments
to the Board, Key Managerial Personnel and to senior management.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall sct up a mechamsm to carry out ifs
functions and is further authorized to delegate any / all of its powers 1o any of the Directors
and /ot Officers of the Company, as deemed necessary for proper and expeditious execution.

3.3 APPOINTMENT OF MANAGERIAL FERSONNEL, BDIRECTOR, KMP AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT:

a) The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and
experience of the person for appointment as Managerial Personnel, Director or KMP or Senior
Management and recommend to the Board his /her appoiniment.

b) A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position he
/she is considered for appointment. The Committee has discretion io decide whether
qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a petson 1s sufficient /satisfactory for the

concerned position.

¢} Appoiniment of Independent Directors is also subject to comphance of provisions of
section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013,

5.4 TERM / TENURRE

a. Managerial Personnel:
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The Cotmpeny shall Appoint or re-appoint any person as 1ts Managerial Personnel tor aterm not
exceeding five years ar 4 time., No re-appointment shal! be made carlier than one vear before
the expirv of term:.

b, independent Direcioy:

An Independent Director shal] hold office for a term up to five consecufive years on the Board
of the Company and will he eligible for reappointment on passing of a special resolution by the
Company and Disclosure of such appointment in the Board's report,

No Tadependent Director shall hold office for more than two conseciive terms, but such
Independent Director sha]] be eligible for appointment after expiry of three vears of ceasing to
become an independent Direcior.

Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during the said period of three years, be
appointed in or be associated with the Company in any other capacity, either directly or
indirectly. At the iime of appointment of Independent Director, il should be ensured that
number of Boards on which such Independent Director serves is restricted to seven listed
companies as an Independent Director and threg listed companies as an independent Director
1n case such person is serving as a Whole-time Director of a listed company,

The maxinmum tenuge of Independent Directors shall also be in accordance wirh the Companies
Act, 2013 and clarifications/ circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, in this
regard, from fime to {ime.

5.5 RETIREMENT:

Any Director other than the Independent Director, KMP and Senior Management shall refire
as per the applicable provisions of he Companies Act, 2013 and the prevailing policy of the
Company. The Board wilj have the discretion to retain the Director, KMP, Senioy Management
in the same position / remuneration or otherwise even after attaining the retirement age, for the
benefit of the Cormpany.

5.6 REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL, KMp AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT;

Company and Central (Government, wherever required,
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b. The remuneration and commission to be paid o Managerial Personnel shall be as per the
statutory provisions of the Companies Act, 20 3, and the rules made thereinder for the time
being in force.

¢. Managerial Personnei, KMP ang Senior Management shal] be eligible for a monthly
remuneration as may be approved by the Board on ihe fecommendation of the Committee in
accordance with the Stalutory provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made
thereunder for the time being in force. The break-up of the pay scale and quantum of perquisites
S contribution to P.F, pension scheme, medical expenses, club fees ete,
shall be decided and approved by the Board on the recommendation of the Commitiee and
approved by the shareholders and Central Government, wherever required.

d. if, in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are nadequate, the
Company shall pay remuneration to its Managerial Personnel in accordance with the provisions
of Schedule V of the Companies Actl, 2013 and if it is not able to comply with such provisions,
with the prior approval of the Central Government.

prior sanction of the Central Government, where required, he / she shal] refund such sums to
the Company and unti] such sum is refunded, hold it in trust for the Company,

f. Increments if declared 1o the existing remuneration / compensation struciure shall pe
fecommended by the Committee to the Board which should be within the limizg approved by
ihe Shareholders in the case of Managerial Personnel].

g Increments if declared wiil be effective from 1st April of each financial year in respect of
Managerial Personnel, KMP, Senior Management subject to other necessary approvals from
statutory authorities as may be required.

. Where any insurance ;s taken by the Company on behalf of jis Managerial Personnel, KMp

and Senior Management for mdemnifying them against any liability, the premium paid on such
insurance shall not he treated as part of the remuneration payable to any such personnel.

5.7 REMUNERATION TG NON-EXECUTIVE / INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

a. Remuneration / Profit Linked Commission:
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The remuneration / profic linked commission shall be i accordance with the statutory

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder for the fime being in
force,

b. Sitiing Fees:

The Non- Executive / Independent Direcior may receive remuneration by way of fees for
attending meetings of Board or Committee thereof Provided that the amount of such fees shall
not exceed the maximum amount as provided in the Companies Act, 2013, per mecting of the
Board or Commiitee or such amount as may be prescrived by the Central Government from
time to time.

¢ Limit of Remuneration /Profit Linked Commission:

Remuneration /profit linked Commission may be paid within the monetary limit approved by
shareholders, subject to the limit not exceeding 1%/3% of the net profits of the Company
respectively.

d. Stock Options:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act 2013, Managerial Personnel. KMP, Senior
Manageraent and an employee shail be entitled to any Employee Stock Options (ESOPs) of the

Company.

6.0 MONITORING, EVALUATION AND REMOVAL:

1. Evaluation:

The Commitiee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Managerial Personnel and
Director on vearly basis.

Ii. Removai:

The Committee may recommend, to the Board with reasons recorded in writing, removal of g
Managerial Personnel, Director, KMP or Senior Management subject to the provisions of
Companies Act, 2013, and all other applicable Acts, Rules and Regulations, if any.

iI1, Minutes of Committee Meeting:

Proceedings of all meetings must be minuted and signed by the Chairperson of the said meeting
or the Chairperson of the next succeeding meeting. Minutes of the Committee meeting will be
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prepared and signed as per applicable provisions of Companies Act and Secretarial Standard
and will be circulated at the subsequent Board meeting for noting,

7.0 AMENDMENT TO THE POLICY

The Board of Directors on its own and / or as per the recommendations of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee can amend this Policy, as and when deemed fit.

In case of any amendment(s), clarification(s), circular(s) etc. issued by the relevant authorities,
not being consistent with the provisions laid down under this Policy, then such amendment(s),
clarification(s), circular(s) etc. shall prevail upon the provisions hereunder and this Policy shall

stand amended accordingly from the effective date as laid down under such amendment(s),
Clarification, circular(s) etc.

8.0 DISCLOSURE;:
The details of this Policy and the evaluation criteria as applicable shall be disclosed in the

Annual Report as part of Board’s Report therein or alternatively the same may be put up on the
Company’s website if any and reference drawn thereto in the Annual Report.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Naval Kishore
Director Whole Time Director Place: Gurugram
DIN: 02811755 DIN: 08183351 Date: 26.07.2018
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Annexure |

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSK ACTIVITIES/ IN ITIATIVES
[Pursuani to seetion 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 & Rules made thercunder)

Brief sutline of the Company’s CSR Policy ineluding overview of projects ox
programs proposed o be undertaken

The Board of Directors has approved the CSR Policy of your Company pursuant to the
provisions of Section 133 of the ¢ ompanies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy) Ruies, 2014,

The Company’s thrust areas for undertaking CSR activities are in line with the key sectors
specified in Schedule VIT of Section 135, of the Companies Act, 2013, and changes therein
from time to time. The Detailed CSR Policy is attached as Annexure-F forming part of the
Annual Report.

2. Composition of the CSR Committee
L}e Composition of the LSR Commiitee as on 31% ‘\4alch 2018 is as foliows:

i Name of Member : Nature of Director shlp____ __;
| * hﬁ__\:_gindliaflfbgl Reddy ! '\/Icttlpalle ____Ch‘“_‘jffﬁ______k,,,‘,____J
i Mr Ramgkrishna Randaru Rao i Member "
| Sm‘i i@gaku’%‘ma Satyanarayans Murty Tetali —gi'ﬂ__wﬁ—\/femo; *_k_—

3. Average Net Protit of the company for the last 3 financial yvears: Rs.495 45 lacs

s

Preseribed CSR expenditure (2% of this amount as in Sr. No. 3 3 above): Rs.9.9]
Lacs

5. Details of CSR Spent during the year:
6. Total amount spent for the financial year: Rs. 9.9] Lacs
a) Amount unspent, if any: NIL
b) Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below:

SR ; Sector | Location Amoun | Amount | Cumulativ | Amount }

projects/ | in where ¢ Spent on | e spent: |

Activities J which | projectis | outlay | the Expenditu | Direct |
i the undertake | (budget | Projects ! re or through |
| Projec | n: ) or Up to the | implementi
s Progra | reporting i ng ]
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| d
i
|

!

1 | Providing
free primary
Health care
services
with the
help of one

Care

mobile van
equipped
with team of
medical and
para
medical
professional
S.

Total

*Details of Lanco I‘oundation Lanco House, Plot No. 397, Phase

7. In case the Company has failed to spend the two percent of the
financial years or any part thereof, the Company shall

Health

Project | ms (Rs. penod (}\s. | agency 7

(Local / in lakhs) | in lakhs) : l
Area/ Progra i ‘
District) m | ]
wise ,‘ f

(Rs. in ? |

lakhs) S J

District 990 95T 05T Thouh =
Gurgaon | implementin |
(Haryana) ‘ g ’
| agency - [

| | Lanco |

Fovndatlon ‘r

| |

L

| |

| |

| |

! i

| |

| L 'iﬁx | e

amount in its Board Report- Not Applicable

8. The CSR Committee confirms th
compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

‘/

MCS Reddy
Director
DIN: 02811755

e

Naval Kishore
Whole Time Director
DIN: 08183351
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1.0

2.0

3.0

Azmcxm‘e»‘?g
Corporate Social Responsibility Poticy
PREAMBLE:

Lanco is deeply comunitied to fulfilling its responsibility as a corporate citizen. It believes
in proactively involving commanities and those deprived of fruits of development to be
equal stakeholders in growth and development in locations that are close (o its operations.
It is for this reason that Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is integrated into the
group’s core business strategy and the Lanconians are encouraged 1o internalize this
concept and use it in day-to-day work.

PURPOSE:

Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”), read with the Companies
{Corporate Sociat Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 (“Rules™), all Companies having
networth of Rs.500 Crores or more or turnover of Rs.1000 Crores or more or net profit
of Re.5 Crores or more during any financial year shall constitute Corporate Social
Responsibility Committee (“CSR Committee™).

The TSR Policy will meet the Statutory requirements as per Clause 135 of the Companies
Act 2013 and the Rules framed to implement various social development activities.
Besides doing so, the Policy will also covers various broad activities, approaches,
methods to be considered in taking forward CSR of Lanco Group in all the four widely
recognised domains affecting and impacting— Workplace ( employees and their families),
Marketplace (clients, customers, contractors, shareholders, secondary stakeholders)
Community (neighbourhood communities and soctely at large) and Environment
(sustainable climate change adaptation measures).

CONSTITUTION OF CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
COMMITTEE:

The Company / Board constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (“CSR
Committee™) comprising of minimum three (3) Direciors with at least one Independent

Director in the said CSR Committee,

The Board shall reconstitute the CSR Committee as and when required to comply with
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable statutory requirements.
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The meeting of CSR Committes shall be held ar such regular intervals as may be required
tar £
to carey oui the objectives set cut in the Policy.

CSR ACTIVITIRS:

The

list of activities to be undertaken by the Company shall be as specified in Schedule

VIl of the Companies Act, 2013 and amendments thereto from time 1o time.

In line with the activiiies preseribed under Scheduie V1, some of the focus areas by the
Cormpany aie as under:

1.

>

P

Ly

v

VoV

o
7

%

A%

Eradicating hunger, poverty and malnutrition
P ¥

Provision of food, nutrition supplement, clothes efc for the poor, children and other
deprived sections of the society.
Promoting sanitation. making available safe drinking water

Promoting Health care including Preventive Health cape through awareness
programmes, health check-ups, provision of medicine & treatment facilitios .
providing pre-natal & post-natal healthcare facilities, prevention of female foeticide
through awareness creation, program for preventing diseases and building immunity,
Providing artificial limbs and Fitment of tailor made artificial limb/appliance free of
¢cost to physically disabled

cnsuring environmental sustainability and ecological balance through :

Plantation drives in schools, villages, our manufacturing units & offices/business
premises and other areas in gencral;

Reviving endangered plants, promoting agro-forestry;

Protection of tlora & fauna;

conservation of natural resources

Maintaining quality of soil, air & water.

Adoption of wastelands to cullivate plants;

Employment and livelihoed enhancing vocational skills and projects including
tailoring, beautician, mehandi application, bee keeping, food processing and
preservation, vermi-composting and other Life Skill Training and livelihood
enhancement projects.

Promotion of education especially among children, women, elderly and the
differently abled including:
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Non-formai education progranmmes,

Supporting schools with infrastructuce like oenches, toilets, potable water, fans,
school kits, note books ete.

Supporting other educational mstitations.

improving educational facilities n general.

Supperting children for higher education through scholarships

Promoting gender cquality and empowering women including:

Adult liveracy for women.

Promoting and providing credit support fo women's seif-help and joint fiability
groups.

Training in vocations pursued by women.

Setting up homes for women & orphans;

Setting up old-age homes & other facilities for senior citizens

Setting up hostels for working and student women, day care centers lor kids of
working women

7. Contribution or funds provided to technology incubators located within academic
institutions which are approved by the Central Government,

8. Ruzai Development Projects.

9. Gther Activities:

;}

YVON

v v

A

Lo

10.

Promotion of Sports with special focus on training for rural sports, naiionalfy
recognised sports, Paralympic sports, Olympic sports.

Welfare for differently disabled PETSOns

Setting up public libraries

Reducing inequalitics faced by the sociaily and economically backward qroups
Protection of nationa! heritage, art, culture and hendicraft; Resioration of Ruildings
& sites of historical importance & works of art,

Welfare of armed forces personnel, war widows and their dependents

Swatch Bharat

Ganga Cleaning

Slum Area Development

Such other activities as may be prescribed from time 1o time,

5.0 IMPLEMENTATION:

The implementation of CSR activities by the Company shall be as under;
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111,

CSR activities may be implemented by the Company on ils own, orand
USR activities may be implemenied by the ( ompany through Lanco Foundation,
CSR arm of the Lanco Group (and other Trusis. Foundations and Section $

companies that may be established by Lanco Group from: time to time) or/and

CSR activities may be implemented through an external wust/society,

0.0 GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE:

7.0

CSR Committee is constituted for governance and o oversee ihe implementation of our
CSR Policy and £SR plan.

In discharge of CSR functions of the Company, the CSR Committec shall be divectly
responsible to the Board for any act that may be required to be done by the CSR
Committee in furtherance of its statutory obligaiions or as required by the Board.

The iotal budget for the CSR projects will be decided vy the CSR Cemmitiee.

Bvery year, the CSR Commitiee will place for the Board's approval, a CSR Plan
delineating the CSR Programmes 1o be carried out during the financial vear and the
speciiied budgets thereof. The Board will consider and appmve the CSR Plan with any
modiiication that may be deemed necessary.

The CSR Committee will assign the task of implementation of the CSR Plan within
speeitied budgets and timeframes to such persons or bodies as it may deem fit.

The CSR Commitiee shall review the implementation of the CSR Programnmes at regular
intervals and issue necessary directions from time 1o time to ensure orderly and efficient
execution of the CSR Programmies in accordance with this Policy.

CSR EXPENDITURE:

In compliance of the Act & Rules and with the approval of the Board of Directors, the
CSR Commiitee shall endeavour to spend at least 2% of the average net profits of the
three immediately preceding financial vears of the Company on CSR Activities as per
the Policy.
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In the event of non-availability of profits in any financial year, with the prior approval of
the Board of Directors, the CSR Committee shall also endeavour to spend any amount
on voluntary basis on CSR Activities as per the Policy.

CSR expenditure will include sl expenditure, direct and indirect, incurred by the
Company on CSR Programmes undertaken in accordance with the approved CSR Plan.
Moreover, any surplus arising from any CSR Programmes shall be used for CSR.
Accordingly, any income arising from CSR Programmes will be netted off from the CSR
expenditure and such net amount wil] be reported as CSR expenditure.

The following activities shall not form part of the CSR Activities of the Company:-

The activities undertaken in pursuance of normal course of business of & company.

CSR projects/programs or activities that benefit only the employees of the Company
and their families,

Any contribution directly/indirectly to political party or any funds directed towards
political parties or political causes.

Any CSR projects/programs or activities undertaken outside India,

AMENDMENT TO THE POLICY:

The Board of Directors on the recommendations of CSR Committee can amend this
Policy, as and when deemed fit.

DISCLOSURE:

The details of this Policy shall be disclosed in the Annual Report as part of Board’s
Report therein and the same shall be put up on the Company’s website, if any.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

o WP

MCS Reddy Naval Kishore
Director Whole Time Director Place: Gurugram
DIN: 02811755 DIN: 08183351 Date: 26.07.2018
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Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of National Energy Trading and Services Limited
Report on the Ind AS financial statements

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of National Energy Trading and
Services Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, the
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other comprehensive income), the Cash Flow Statement and the
statement of changes in Equity for the year then eaded. and a summary of the significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as Ind AS Financials Statements).

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS financial statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with 1espect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements tiat
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive
income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accouvating Standards ( Ind AS) specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued 1hereunder. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frands aad other irregularities; szlection and apnlication of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimatcs that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operafing
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are frec
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditer’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit.We
have taken into account the provisions of the Act. the accounting and auditing standards and matters vwhich
are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Aet and the Rules inade
thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10)of
the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obfain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements are free from materia)
misstatement.

An audit involves priforming procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in
the Ind AS financial statements. The procedures sclected denend on the auaitor’s judgment including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement cf the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial ccntrol relevant to tliz
Company’s prepiration of the Ind AS financial siutemeats that give a true and fair view in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriatc in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the

appropriateness of the accouating policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made

48, Masilamani Road, Balaji Nagar, Royapettah,
Chennai - 600 014. India.

T +91- 044 - 2813 1128/38/48 | F: +91 - 044 - 2813 1158
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by the Company’s Directors, as well as cvaluating the overall presentation ofthe Ind AS financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the Financial position of the Company as at March 31, 2018, and its financial performance including other
comprehensive income, its cash flows and changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

l. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Sub section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure
A” a statement on the matters specified in Paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order:

2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive income, the
Cash Flow Statement and the statement of changes in equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account,

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule issued thereunder.

¢) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2018 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2018
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B”,

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

48, Masilamani Road, Balaji Nagar, Royapettah,
Chennai - 600 014. India.
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(1) The Company has disclosed the
itsind AS financial statements —

impact of pend

Brahmayya & co.

Chartered Accountants

ing litigations on its financial position in

Refer Note no 30 to the Ind AS financial statements,

(i1) The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses,

(iil) There are no amounts which were required to be transferred 1o the InvestorEducation and

Protection Fund by the Company.

Place: Gurugram
Date: April 16,2018

48, Masilamani Road, Balaji Nagar, Royapettah,
Chennai - 600 074, India.

For Brahmayya& Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Regn.No :0005115

N- VWA

N.VenkataSuneel
Partner
Membership No. 223688
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The “Annexure A”Referred to in Clause I of “Report un Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements”
Paragraph of {le Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of National Energy Trading
and Services Limited on the Ind AS financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2018

1. (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of fixed assets,

(b)The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of jts fixed assets by which fixed
assefs are verified jn g Phased marner over a period of three vears, In accordance with thiz
programme, certain fixed assets were verified during the year and no materjal discrepancies were
noticed on such verification. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature ¢f its assets,

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of cur examination of the
records of the Company, there are no immovable properties in the name of the Company. Therefore
the provision of clause (1) (¢) of the paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the company,

i The compary does not hold any physica! inventor;es during the year. Therefore, the provision of
clause (ii) of the paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the company.

i, According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted ainy loans,
sectred or unsecurad to companies, firms, Limite Liability Partnership or other parties covered in
the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, Therefore, the provisions of
clause (iii), (iii) (), (iii) (b) and (iii) (¢) of the paragraph 3 of the Order are net applicable 1o the
Company:,

iv. In our opinjon and according to the infermation an explanation given (o us, the Company has not
provided any loans, investments, guarantees, and security to any party covered in section 185 and
186 of the Corapanies Act, 2013. Therefore, the provision of clause (iv) of the paragraph 3 of )
order is not applicable to the Company:, ,

V. The Company has not aceepted any deposits from; the puttlic,

Vi. T the best of oy knowledge and as explained, the Central Government has not prescribed the
maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Act for the activitjes of'the Company,

vil.  (a)The company is regular in depositing the undispnted statutory dueg including provident fund,
employee’s state Insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of cuistoms. duty of excise, valuc
added tax, Geods and Service Tax, cess, and other Statutory dues with the appropriate authoritjes.

According to the information and explarations given to us, nc undisputed statutory dues pay able in
respect of providert fund, employee’s state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of
custems, duty of excise, value addled fax, cess. Goods and Service Tax and other statutory dues witls
the appropriate authcrities which were outstand ing on the last day of the financial year concernied for

a period of imore than six months from the date they became payable

48, Masilamani Road, Balaji Nagar, Royapettah,
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(b) According to the records of the Coinpany, there are no dues outstanding of inzome 1ax or sales tay o;

service tax or duty of customs or duty of excise or value added tax o1 Geads and Service Tox or ness
which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

viii.  According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanation given
to us, the Company has not defaulted 1 re-payment of 2.ay loans or borrowings fiom banks

ix.  The company does not have any loans or botrowings from any financial jnstitutio,, banka,
government or debenture holders during the year, Accordingly, the provision of clause (ix) of
paragraph 3 of the order is not apnlicable.

X, During the course of our examination of thz Looks and records of the Company, carried o in
accordance with the generally aceepted auditing praciices in India, and according to the, information
and explanations given to us, we bave ueither come across any insiance of material frand by the
company or on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or reported during the year, an-
have we been informed of any such cases by the manazement during the course of our audit.

s Ascording 1o the records of the Company examined by us and based on our examinaticts of the
records of the Company,the managerial remuneration has not paid or nrovided, Accordingly the
provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act 2013 are not applicable,

vil. I our opinion and according to the iniormation and explanations given tc us, the Company is not =
Nidhi company. Accordingly, the provision of clause (xii) of paragrapi 3 of the Order i nof
applizable,

Xiii. - According to the information and explanations given to us and based On onr examination ot {he
reccrds of the Cotupany, transactions with the related parties are in conpiiance with sections |77
and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disciose.{ in the ind
AS financial statements as required by the applicable accouating standa,ds.

NIV, According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our exanination of tie
recorids of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allomiest or private placement
of shares or fully or partly convertible debantures during the year,

XV.  According to the information zid explanaiions given to us and based on ou examuiation of (ke
records of the Company, ike Cempaay hias pot entered inio non-cash transactions with diresion or
persens connected with him. A caordingly, the provision of clause (xv) of oacagrash 5 of the Qudar [u
not applicable.
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Xvi.  The Company

is not required to be registered under section 45

1934, therefore the provision of clause (xvi) of paragraph 3

company

Place: Gurugram
Date: April 16,2018

48, Masilamani Road, Balaji Nagar, Royapettah,
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-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act
of the order is not applicable to the

For Brahmayya& Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Regn.No :000511S

N-MM

N. VenkataSuneel
Partner
Membership No. 223688
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The Annexure B, referred to in Clause 2 (f) of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements”
Paragraph of the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of National Energy Trading
and Services Limited on the Ind AS financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2018

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of National Energy Trading and
Services Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (CICAT),

These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (“the Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013,
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financiai
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internaj Fivancial Centrols over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind AS financial statements
for external purposes in accordance with generaily accepted accounting principles, A company's internal
financial control over financial repoiting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of Ind AS financial statements in accordance with generally accented
accounting principles, and tha; receipts and expenditures of the compary are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of Mmanagement and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the Ind A3 financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility or collusion or improper management override of controls, mater;al misstatements due to error
or fraud may oceur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financiaj
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial contro|
over financial reporting may become inadequate becauss of changes in conditions, or thet the degres of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

in our opiaion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over finaacial reporting and such internal financial controis over financial 1eporting were operating
effectively as at 31 March 2018, based on the internal coatrol over financjal reporting criteria established

Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financiaj Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For Brahmayya& Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Regn.No :0005175

N. VenkataSuneel

Plaze: Gurugram Partner
Date: April 16,2018 - Membership No. 223688
48, Masilamani Road, Balaji Nagar, Royapettah, T 497 - 044 - 2813 1128/38/48 | F: +91 - 044 - 2813 1158

Chennai - 600 014, India. (2 mail@brahmayya.com | www.brahmayya.com



National Energy Trading and Services Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018

Rs. Lakhs

As at As at
Particulars Note No. W

March 31, 2018 arch 31, 2017

| ASSETS

(1

Non Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 392 10.90

(b} Other Intangible assets 4

(c) Financial Assets

(i) Investments 5 1104075 861148
(i1) Loans 6 65.35 o 6535
Total Financial Asset 11,106.10 8,676.83
(d) Deferred tax assets (net) 17 61.86 53.27
Total Non Current Assets 11,171.88 8,741.00
(2) Current assets
(a) Financial Assels
(i) Trade receivables 7 860.51 7.396.13
(i) Loans 6 1.306.72 2,483.74
(iiiy Cash and cash equivalents 10 530.32 1.028.50
(iv) Bank balances 11 756 81 771.09
(v) Other financial assets 8 276.16 908.91
Total Financial Asset 3,730.52 12,588.37
(b) Current tax assets (Net) 12 59.48 101.39
(c) Other current assets 9 56.83 9763
Total Current Assets 3,846.83 12,787.39
Total Assets 16,018.71 21,5628.39
] EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
A EQUITY
(a) Equity Share Capital 13 365294 3,652.94
{b) Other Equity 5413.17 5,366.66
Total Equity 9,066.11 9,019.60

B LIABILITIES
(1) MNon Current Liabilities

(a) Provisians 16 62 40 39.25
Total Non Current Liabilities 62.40 39.25

(2) Current Liabilities
{a) Financial Liabilities

(1) Trade payables 14 4,832.38 11,515,12

(ii) Other financial liabilities 16 242 50 48.95
Total Financial Liabilities 5,074.88 11,564.07
(b) Other current liabilities 18 796.78 890.34
(c) Provisions 16 18.54 1140
(d) Current tax liabilities (Net) 19 - 3.73
Total Current Liabilities 5,890.20 12,469.54
Total Equity and Liabilities 15,018.71 21,528.39

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 241

The accompanying notes and other explanatory information are an integral part of the Financial Statements
As per our report of even date.

For Brahmayya & Co For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants National Energy Trading and Services Limited
Firm Registration No. 000511S

/A «d
i V"__,,\—v-

N.Venkata Suneel CS Reddy BRK Rao
Pariner Director Director
Membership No. 223688 DIN - 02811755 DIN - 07140221
val hore ANeerendra Kumar
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Place: Gurugram Place: Gurugram
Date: 16th April, 2018 . Date: 16th April, 2018




National Energy Trading and Services Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2018

v

Vv
Vi
Vil
vill

Xl
Xl

Particulars

Revenue from Operations
Other Income
Total Income (I + 11)

EXPENSES
Purchase of stock-in-trade
Employee benefits expenses
Finance cost
Depreciation and Amortization expense
Other expenses
Total Expenses (IV)
Profit / (Loss) before Exceptional ltems and Tax (- 1v)
Exceptional ltems
Profit / (Loss) before Tax (V-Vvi)
Tax Expense
Current tax / Minimum alternate tax (MAT) payable
Deferred tax
Total Tax Expense (VI
Profit / (Loss) for the period (VII - Vill)
Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit and loss
Total Comprehensive Income for the period (XIIl + XIVv)
Earnings Per Equity Share
Basic (Rs.)
Diluted (Rs.)

Not
No

20
21

22

24
25
26

27

28

The accompanying notes and other explanatory information are an integral part of the Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date.

For Brahmayya & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 0005118

-
N_ M
N.Venkata Suneel

Partner
Membership No. 223688

Place: Gurugram
Date: 16th April, 2018

Rs. Lakhs
e Forthe year ended March  For the year ended March
i 31,2018 31,2017
37,349.03 58,927.38
322.92 504.82
37,671.95 59,432.20
37,010.58 58,423.83
325.94 217.51
85.09 298.61
7.00 9.28
168.07 346.74
37,597.68 59,295.97
74.27 136.23
74.27 136.23
26.85 43.26
(8.59) (7.04)
18.36 36.22
55.91 100.01
(9.40) 1.71
46.51 101.72
0.15 0.27
015 0.27

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
National Energy Trading and Services Limited

MCS':?ye

Director
DIN - 02811755

\eZ

Chief Financial Officer

Place: Gurugram
Date: 16th April, 2018

S
K<

BRK Rao
Director
DIN - 07140221

Aﬂkww[

A.Veerendra Kumar——
Company Secretary



National Energy Trading and Services Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity for the yearended March 31, 2018
Equity Attributable to the Owners of the Company

Rs. Lakhs
a. Equity share capital

Particulars

Number of Shares (In Lakhs)
Issued and Paid up Capital at April 1, 2018 _Igm
Changes in equity share capital during the year —

b. Other Equity

Items of Other comprehensive
Income

Particulars Total Other Equity

Remeasurement of Defined
Benefit Plans

Balance as at 01.04.2016

Other Comprehensive Income after fax -
L A —

As per our report of even date.

5,264.94

For Brahmayya & Co For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants National Energy Trading and Services Limited
Firm Registration No. 0005115 N’/
N.Venkata Suneel MCS Reddy BRK Rao
Partner Director Director
Membersnip No. 223688 DIN - 02811755 DIN - 07140221
aval Kishore A.Veerendra Kumar ~
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Place: Gurugram Place: Gurugram
Date: 16th April, 2018 Date: 16th April, 2018




Natanal Energy Trading and Services Limited
Casii Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2018

Rs. Lakhs
_— —_— 5 3khs
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

— —_—

A. CASHFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit/ (Loss) before Tax 74.27

136 23
Adjustments for:

Depreciation and Amortization 7.00 9.28
(Profit) / Loss on Sale of PPE, Intangible Assels (0.01) 001

Liabilities and Provisions no longer required writien back (52.60) (58.10)
Interest Income (240 56) (432 77)
Dividend Incame (17.45) (7.38)
Interest Expenses 8508 298 61

Cash Generated Before Working Capital Changes (144.27) (54.12)
Movement In Working Capital

Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables (6,630.14) {4‘790_20)
Increase / (Decrease) in Provisions 2088 26.35

Increase / (Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities 193.55 (397.40)
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities (93.56) (570.88)
{increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivables 6,534.39 7,320.50

(Increase) / Decrease in Other Financial Assets (545.82) 451.21

uncrease) / Decrease in Olher Assets 40.81 (13.76

Cash Generated From Operations (624.15) 1,971.70

Direct Taxes Paid 12.45 (87.95

Net Cash Flow From/ (Used in) Operating Activities

611.71 1,883.74
—_— BT —  1,883.74

B. CASHFLOW FROM ! (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Sale of PPE, Intangible Assets 001

006
Purchase of Non Current Investments - Fellow Subsidiaries (929.27) -
Inter Corporate Loans given / (refunded) - (983.00)
Malurities / (Purchase) of FDs/MMDs (Net) 14.28 34763
Dividend Income received 17.45 7.38
Interest Income Received 1,096.14 315.55
Net Cash Flow From { (Used in) Investing Activities

198.61 312,38
— 19881 — (51233)

C. CASHFLOW FROM {USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from/(to) Short - Term Borrowings (Net) (435.00)

Interest Paid = 85.08) (339.70,
Net Cash Flow From / (Used in) Finaneing Activities (85.08) (774.70

Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (498.18) 79666
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year _ 1,028.50 231.84

5 T e e R
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the eng of the year 530.32 1,028.50

Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cheques on Hand 015 027
Balances with Banks
-On Current Accounts 530,17 1,02823
-On Deposit Accounts @
Cheques, Drafls on hand . =
Cash and cash Equivalent (as per Note 10)

e —_— -
530.32 1,028.50

Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities, including both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes.
As at

March 31, 2018

Interest and other Financial Charges accrued and Paid for the year (85.08)
Total 585.08

Total Movement (85.08)
Non Cash Changes :
(a) Changes arising from obtaining or lasing cantral of subsidiaries or other businesses -

(b) The effect cf changes in foreign exchange rates
(¢) Changes in fair values s

(d! Other zhanges

s o
Changes in Financing Cash flows {85.08

Notes:
1 The above cash flow statement has been Prepared under the ‘Indirect Methad as setoutin the Ind AS - 7 on Cash Flow Statements.
2 Previous year's figures have been regroupad and reclassified to conform lo those of the current year

AS per our report of even date

For Brahmayya & Co Forand on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants National Energy Trading and Services Limited
Firm Registration No 0005118 M g ¥

NM’A

N.Venkata Suneel MCS Reddy BRK Rao

Partner Director Direclor

Membership No. 223688 DIN - 02811755 DIN - 07140221

N AV

Naval Kishore AVeerendra Kumar =
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Place: Gurugram Place: Gurugram ‘ %

Date: 16th April 2018 Date: 16th April, 2018
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National Energy Trading and Services Limited
Notes and other explanatory information to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

2.1

Corporate Information

National Energy Trading and Services Limited (NETS) is a wholly owned subsidiary of Lanco Infratech Limited
(LITL). The company is engaged in the business of trading of energy and sclar panels and related material.
The company holds a Category-| Power Trading License issued by the Hon'ble Central Electricity Regulatory
Commission. It sources power from Generators (both internal and external), Distribution Companies, Public
and Private sector power utilities and supplies to Public/Private sector Electric utilities, Distribution Companies,
Industrial consumers and State Electricity Boards among others. The Company also trades power on the
Indian Energy Exchange and Power Exchange of India Limited.

Basis of preparation

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial
statements. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

(i)  Compliance with Ind AS

The financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, 2016 & 2017 and other relevant provisions of the Act.

(ii)  Historical cost convention
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following:

+  Certain financial assets and liabilities (including derivative instruments) and contingent consideration that
is measured at fair value; and
+  Defined benefit plans — plan assets measured at fair value.

(iii) Recent accounting pronouncements (if any)

a. In March 2018, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
(Amendments) Rules, 2018, notified IND AS 115 ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers’ and its impact on
other IND AS Standards, which shall come into force from April 01, 2018. The company is evaluating the
requirement of standard and its implications on the financial statements.

b. Appendix B to Ind AS 21, Foreign currency transactions and advance consideration: On March 28, 2018,
Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") has notified the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment
Rules, 2018 containing Appendix B to Ind AS 21, Foreign currency transactions and advance consideration
which clarifies the date of the transaction for the purpose of determining the exchange rate to use on initial
recognition of the related asset, expense or income, when an entity has received or paid advance
consideration in a foreign currency. The amendment will come into force from April 1, 2018. The Company
has evaluated the effect of this on the Ind AS financial statements and the impact is not material.

Summary of significant accounting policies
Significant Accounting Estimates and Judgments

Estimates, assumptions concerning the future and judgments are made in the preparation of the financial
statements. They affect the application of the Company’s accounting policies, reporting amounts of assets,
liabilties, income and expense and disclosures made. Although these estimates are basad on management’s
best knowledge of current events and actions, actual result may differ from those estimates.

The critical accounting estimates and assumptions used and areas involving a high degree of judgments are
described below:




National Energy Trading and Services Limited
Notes and other explanatory information to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

Use of estimation and assumptions

In the process of applying the entity's accounting policies, management had made the following estimation
and assumptions that have the significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements.

Income tax

abilities based upon self-assessment as per the tax laws. When the final tax
outcome of these matters is different from the amounts that were initially recognized, such differences will
impact the income tax and deferred tax provisions in the period in which such final determination is made.

Property, plant and equipment & Intangible Assets

Key estimates related to long-lived assets (property, plant and equipment, intangible assets) include usefyl
lives, recoverability of carrying values and the existence of any retirement obligations.

As a result of future decisions, such estimates could be significantly modified. The estimated useful lives of
long-lived assets is disclosed in Note 2.1l and useful lives is applied as per schedule Il of Companies Act,
2013 and estimated based upon our historical experience, engineering estimates and industry information.

Employee Benefits- Measurement of Defined Benefit Obligation

Management assesses post-employment and other employee benefit obligations using the projected unit
credit method based on actuarial assumptions which represent management's best estimates of the variables
that will determine the ultimate cost of providing post-employment and other employee benefits,

Critical judgments made in applying accounting policies

Impairment of plant & equipment and Intangible assets

and estimates.

Expected credit loss

Property, Plant and Equipment

All items of property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost. The cost of an item of plant and
équipment is recognized as an asset if, and only if, it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management borrowing costs on qualifying assets
and asset retirement costs. When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives,
they are accounted for as Separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.




National Energy Trading and Services Limited
Notes and other explanatory information to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

The activities necessary to prepare an asset for its intended use or sale extend to more than just physical
construction of the asset. It may also include technical (DPR, environmental, planning, Land acquisition and

geological study) and administrative work such as obtaining approvals before the commencement of physical
construction.

The cost of replacing a part of an item of property, plant and equipment is capitalized if it is probable that the
future economic benefits of the part will flow to the Company and that its cost can be measured reliably. The
carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized.

Costs of day to day repairs and maintenance costs are recognized into the statement of profit and loss account
as incurred.

Subsequent to recognition, property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation
and any accumulated impairment losses.

The carrying values of property, plant and equipment are reviewed for impairment when events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable.

The residual values, estimated useful lives and depreciation method are reviewed at each financial year-end,
and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

An item of plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de recognition of the asset is recognized in the
profit or loss in the year the asset is derecognized.

Depreciation
Depreciation is provided on Straight Line Method, as per the provisions of schedule Il of the Companies Act,

2013 or based on useful life estimated on the technical assessment. Asset class wise useful lives in years
are as under:

Computers and equipment 3
Furniture & fixtures 10
Vehicles 8
Office equipment 5

In respect of additions / deletions to the fixed assets / leasehold improvements, depreciation is charged from
the date the asset is ready to use / up to the date of deletion.

Intangible Assets

Other Intangible assets

Intangible assets are recognized when it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to
the asset will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably.

The company amortizes Computer software using the straight-line method over the period of 4 years.
Financial Assets

Financial assets comprise of investments in equity and debt securities, trade receivables, cash and cash
equivalents and other financial assets.

Initial recognition:

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value. Purchases or sales of financial asset that require
delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way

trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the company commits to purchase or sell the
assets.




National Energy Trading and Services Limited
Notes and other explanatory information to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

Subsequent Measurement:
(i) Financial assets measured at amortised cost:

Financial assets held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding are measured at
amortized cost using effective interest rate (EIR) method. The EIR amortization is recognized as finance
income in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The Company while applying above criteria has classified the following at amortized cost:
a) Trade receivable

b) Cash and cash equivalents

c) Other Financial Asset

(ii) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI):

Financial assets held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows, selling the financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial assets give rise
on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding are measured at FVTOCI.

Fair Value movements in financial assets at FVTOC| are recognised in other comprehensive income.

Equity instruments held for trading are classified as at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL). For other
equity instruments the company classifies the same as at FVTOCIL The classification is made on initial
recognition and is irrevocable. Fair value changes on equity investments at FVTOCI, excluding dividends are
recognized in other comprehensive income (OCI).

(iii) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss if it does not meet the criteria for classification

as measured at amortized cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income. Al fair value changes
are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

(iv) Investment in Fellow subsidiaries are carried at cost in the separate financial statements.
Impairment of Financial Assets:

Financial assets are tested for impairment based on the expected credit losses.

(i) Trade Receivables

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date. The expected credit losses over life time of the
asset are estimated by adopting the simplified approach using a provision matrix which is based on historical
loss rates reflecting current condition and forecasts of future economic conditions. In this approach assets are
grouped on the basis of similar credit characteristics such as industry, customer segment, past due status and
other factors which are relevant to estimate the expected cash loss from these assets.

(i) Other financial assets
Other financial assets are tested for impairment based on significant change in credit risk since initial

recognition and impairment is measured based on probability of default over the life time when there is
significant increase in credit risk.




National Energy Trading and Services Limited
Notes and other explanatory information to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

V.

VI.

VILI.

VilL.

De-recognition of financial assets
A financial asset is derecognized only when:
*  The company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or

*  The contractual right to receive cash flows from financial asset is expired or

¢ Retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractual
obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the entity has transferred an asset and transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of
the financial asset, in such cases the financial asset is derecognized. Where the entity has neither transferred
a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial
asset is also derecognized if the company has not retained control of the financial asset.

Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired.
Where an indicator of impairment exists, the company makes a formal estimate of recoverable amount. Where
the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount the asset is considered impaired and is
written down to its recoverable amount.

Recoverable amount is the greater of fair value less costs to sell and value in use. It is determined for an
individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from
other assets or groups of assets, in which case, the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating
unit to which the asset belongs.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-
tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to
the asset.

Cash and Cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and in hand and short-term investments with an original
maturity of three months or less. Deposits with banks subsequently measured at amortized cost and short
term investments are measured at fair value through Profit & Loss account.

Share Capital
Equity shares are classified as equity.
Financial Liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the financial instrument. The company determines the classification of its financial liabilities at
initial recognition.

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction costs, such
as loan processing fees and issue expenses.

Subsequent measurement — at amortized cost

After initial recognition, financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective
interest method. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the liabilities are de recognized, and
through the amortization process.




National Energy Trading and Services Limited
Notes and other explanatory information to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

De recognition

Afinancial liability is de recognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expired.
When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms,
or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as
a de recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respective
carrying amounts is recognized in profit or loss.

Employee Benefits

»  Employee benefits are charged to the statement of Profit and Loss for the year and for the projects.

* Retirement benefits in the form of Provident Fund are a defined contribution scheme and the
contributions are recognized, when the contributions to the respective funds are due. There are no other
obligations other than the contribution payable to the respective funds.

»  Gratuity liability is defined benefit obligations and is provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation on
projected unit credit method made at the end of each financial year. Re-measurement in case of defined
benefit plans gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions
are recognized in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income and they are
included in retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity in the balance sheet,

»  Compensated absences are provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation on projected unit credit
method made at the end of each financial year. Re-measurement as a result of experience
adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognized in profit or loss.

e The amount of Non-current and Current portions of employee benefits is classified as per the actuarial
valuation at the end of each financial year.

Income Taxes

Income tax expense is comprised of current and deferred taxes. Current and deferred tax is recognized in net
income except to the extent that it relates to a business combination, or items recognized directly in equity or
in other comprehensive income.

Current income taxes for the current period, including any adjustments to tax payable in respect of previous
years, are recognized and measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or payable to the taxation
authorities based on the tax rates that are enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognized for temporary differences between the financial
statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases using the tax rates
that are expected to apply in the period in which the deferred tax asset or liability is expected to settle, based
on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognized if the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from
the initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that
affects neither the taxable income nor the accounting income.

Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is
probable that taxable income will be available against which they can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are
reviewed at each reporting date and reduced accordingly to the extent that it is no longer probable that they
can be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is legally enforceable right of offset current tax assets
and liabilities when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority. Current tax asset and
liabilties are offset where the entity has legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net
basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.




National Energy Trading and Services Limited
Notes and other explanatory information to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

XI. Provisions , Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

XII.

Provisions

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure required to
settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present
value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as interest
expense and is recorded over the estimated time period until settlement of the obligation. Provisions are
reviewed and adjusted, when required, to reflect the current best estimate at the end of each reporting period.

A provision for onerous contracts is recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the company
from a contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under contract. The provision is
measured at the present value of the lower of expected cost of terminating the contract and the expected net
cost of continuing with the contract. Before a provision is established, the company recognizes any impairment
loss on the assets associated with that contract,

Liquidated Damages / Penalty as per the contracts / Additional Contract Claims / Counter Claims under the
contract entered into with Vendors and Contractors are recognized at the end of the contract or as agreed
upon.

Contingent Liabilities

Contingent liability is disclosed in case of

* A present obligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation:

¢ A present obligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimate is possible;

* A possible obligation arising from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the company where the
probability of outflow of resources is not remote.

Contingent Assets
Contingent assets are not recognized but disclosed in the financial statements when as inflow of economic
benefits is probable.

Fair Value Measurements
Company uses the following hierarchy when determining fair values:
Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities;

Level 2 — Inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly (prices) or indirectly (derived from prices); and,

Level 3 - Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data.

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is based on quoted market prices at the
reporting dates. A market is regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and regularly available from an
exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service, or regulatory agency, and those prices represent
actual and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm's length basis. The fair value for these
instruments is determined using Level 1 inputs.
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Notes and other explanatory information to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example, over the counter
derivatives) is determined by using valuation techniques. These valuation techniques maximize the use of
observable market data where it is available and rely as little as possible on entity specific estimates. Jf all
significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is fair valued using level
2 inputs.

If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is fair valued
using Level 3 inputs. Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments include:

*  Quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments:

*  The fair value of interest rate swaps is calculated as the present value of the estimated future cash flows
based on observable yield curves:

*  The fair value of forward foreign exchange contracts is determined using forward exchange rates at the
reporting dates, with the resulting value discounted back to present value:

e Other techniques, such as discounted cash flow analysis, are used to determine fair value for the
remaining financial instruments.

Xlll. Revenue Recognition
The company collects service tax, sales taxes (GST) and value added taxes (VAT) on behalf of the
government and, therefore, these are not economic benefits flowing to the company. Hence they are excluded

from revenue. The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognized:

Sale of Energy

trading margin.
Sale of Solar Modules

Revenue is recognized based on the sale of Module to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Company and revenue can be reliably measured.

Income from Services

Revenues from services are recognized as and when services are rendered.

Interest
Interest Income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount

outstanding and the applicable interest rate. Interest income is included under the head “other
income” in the statement of profit and loss.

Dividends

Dividends are recognized in profit or loss only when the right to receive payment is established.
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XIV. Earnings per Share

XV.

XVI.

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing:
*  The profit attributable to owners of the company

e By the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for
bonus elements in equity shares issued during the year and excluding treasury shares,

Diluted earnings per share adjust the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to take into
account:

*  The after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity
shares

e The weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming
the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares,

Segmental Reporting
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief

operating decision makers, who are respansible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the
operating segments.

Rounding of amounts

All'amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs as per
the requirement of Schedule IIl of the Companies Act, 2013, unless otherwise stated.
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3 Property, Plant and Equipment Rs. Lakhs
Owned Assets
TOTAL ASSET
; Furniture and : Office %
Particulars . Vehicles .
Fixtures Equipment
Gross Block
As at April 01, 2016* 0.82 2522 4.58 30.62
Additions - - - -
Disposals - - 0.12 0.12
As at March 31, 2017 0.82 25.22 4.46 30.50
Additions - - - -
Disposals - 2 0.03 0.03
As at March 31, 2018 0.82 25.22 4.43 30.47
Depreciation
As at April 01, 2016 0.15 7.81 2.40 10.36
Charged For the Period 0.15 7.80 1.34 9.29
On Disposals - - 0.05 0.05
As at March 31, 2017 0.30 15.61 3.69 19.60
Charged For the Period 0.156 6.83 - 6.98
On Disposals - - 0.03 0.03
As at March 31, 2018 0.45 22.44 3.66 26.55
Net Block
As at March 31, 2017 0.52 9.61 0.77 10.90
As at March 31, 2018 i 0.37 2.78 0.77 3.92

* Note : Gross Block as on 01.04.2016 includes deemed cost (Gross Block - Accumulated Depreciation as on
31.03.2015) as per IndAS 101.

(This Space is left Intentionally blank)
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4 Other Intangible Assets Rs. Lakhs

Owned Assets
e AR

Particulars Computer Software
i
Gross Block

As at April 01, 2016 -

Additions :

Disposals -

As at March 31, 2017 .
"‘='-——__‘—*—_,=.__‘—-—‘__§

Additions g

Disposals s
As at March 31, 2018 .

Amortisation
As at April 01, 2016
Amortised For the Period

On Disposals
As al March 31, 2017

Amortised Fer the Period -
On Disposals ) -
As at March 31, 2018

swenmwer: —_—

As at March 31,2017 -
h—%
As at March 31,2018

" Note : Gross Block as on 01.04.2016 includes deemed cost (Gross Block - Accumulated
Depreciation) as per IndAS 101,

(This Space is left lntentionally blank)
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5 Non Current Investments

t
As at M::'fz:m As at As at
March 31, 201§ 2017 ! March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
No. Lakhs No. Lakhs Rs. Lakhs Rs. Lakhs
Investment at Cost
(i) Investment in Fellow Subsidiaries Companies
Lanco Solar Energy Private Limited (Equity Shares of Rs 10
each) 773.82 621.63 9,925.76 7,546.48
Lanco Operation and Maintenance company Limited {Equity
Shares of ks 10 each) 4 993 49.99 -
i
Total Equity Investment At Cost (i) 9,975.75 7,546.48
(iiy Investments in Preference Shares
0.001% CCPS Prefarence Shares in Pragdisa Power
Privale Limited (Refer Nate no. 33) 106.59 106.50 1,085.00 1,065.00
Total Ur-Quoted Investments at Cost (if) 1,065.00 1,065.00
Total Non Current investments (i+ii) 11,040.75 8,611.48

(This Space is left Intentionally blank)
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T

10

11

12

Trade Receivables

Trade Receivables
Unsecured, Considered Good

Loans

Security Deposit

Secured, Considered Good
Unsecured, Considered Good
Doubtful

Less: Provision for Excepted Credit Loss
(Refer Note no 33.())

Loans to Related Parties
Unsecured, Considered Good

Loans Receivable (Refer Note no. 32)

Total Loans

Other Financial Assets

Loans and Advances to Employees
Unbilled Revenue

Interest Accrued on Deposils
Others Assels

Total

Other Assets

Prepaid Expense
GST | Services Tax Credit Receivables

cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash on Hand
Balances with Banks
.On Current Accounts

Bank Balances

On Deposit Accounts

Non- Current

As at As at
March 31,2018 March 31, 2017

Rs. Lakhs

Current

As at As at
March 31,2018 March 31, 2017

o EeE

. E 860.51 7,396.13
Total - - 860.51 7,396.13
Rs. Lakhs
Non- Current Current
As at As at As at As at
March 31,2018 March 31,2017 March 31,2018 March 31, 2017
65.35 65.35 32372 0.74
60.00 60.00 - -
125.35 125.35 323.72 0.74
60.00 60.00 - -
65.35 65.35 323.72 0.74
- - 983.00 2,483.00
. . - .
65.35 65.35 1,306.72 2,483.74
Rs. Lakhs
Non- Current Current
As at As at As at As at i
March 31,2018 March 31, 2017 March 31,2018 March 31, 2017 |
E = 0.52 0.54 {
- - 219.05 - |
- - 52.77 908.35 |
- - 3.82 0.02
- - 276.16 908.91
Rs. Lakhs
Non- Current Current
s a s a S a
March 31,2018 March 31, 2017 March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
s . 10.57 37.64
- - 46.26 59.99
Total - - 56.83 97.63
Rs. Lakhs
As at As at
March 31,2018 March 31, 2017
0.15 027
530.17 1,028.23
530.32 1,028.50
Rs. Lakhs
Non- Current Current
As at As at As at As at

March 31,2018 March 31,2017

March 31, 2018

March 31, 2017

Having Maturity more than 3 Months butless than or equal to

12 months from date of deposit
Net Bank Balances

Tax Assets (Net)

Advance Tax (Net of Provision for Tax)
Income Tax Refund

756.81 771.09
- - 756.81 771.09
Rs. Lakhs
Non- Current Current
As at As at As at As at

March 31,2018 March 31,2017 March 31,2018 March 31, 2017
- - 44.92 86.83
- 14.56 14.56

101.39
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13

131

13.3

13.4

Equity Share Capital

As at
March 31, 2018

Rs. Lakhs

As at
March 31, 2017

Authorised

1000 March 31,2018, (March 31,2017 1000 of Rs.10/- each ) Equity Shares of Rs. 10,000.00 10,000.00
10/- each
10,000.00 10,000.00

Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up

Equity Shares
365.29 March 31,2018,(March 31,2017 365.29 of Rs.10/- each ) Equity Shares of 365294 3,652.94
Rs. 10/- each, Fully Paid up

Total Equity Share Capital 3,652.94 3,652.94

Number of shares outstanding at the beginning of the year was 365.29 Lakhs and the value is Rs.3652.94 Lakhs. Number of shares outstanding at the end of

the year March 31,2018 was 365.29 Lakhs and the value is Rs.3652.94 Lakhs.

Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

As at As at As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 March 31, 2017
No. Lakhs Rs. Lakhs No. Lakhs Rs. Lakhs
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- Each, Fully paid up
At the Beginning 365.29 3,652.94 365.29 3,652.94
At the end 365.29 3,652.94 365.29 3,652.94

Terms /! Rights attached to Equity Shares (eg. Dividend rights, Voting Rights)

The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 10/- Per share. Each Holder of equity shares is enlitied to one vote per share.
In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitied to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all

preferential amounts in the proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

Shares held by holding / ultimate holding and / or their subsidiary / associates

As at As at As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31,2018 March 31, 2017 March 31, 2017
No. Lakhs Rs. Lakhs No. Lakhs Rs. Lakhs
Equity Shares of Rs. -10/- each fully paid up Held By
holding company
Lanco Infratech Limited (Refer Note no. 34) 365.29 3,652.94 365.29 3,652.94
Details of Shareholder holding more than 5% shares of the company:
As at As at As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31,2018 March 31, 2017 March 31, 2017
No. Lakhs % Holding in the class No. Lakhs % Holding in the class
Equity Shares of Rs. -10/- each fully paid up Held By
Lanco Infratech Limited 365.29 100.00% 365.29 100.00%

The above information is as per register of share holders / members.

(This Space is left Intentionally blank)
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14 Trade payables

Trade Payables (including acceptances)

(a) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises (Refer Note no. 35)

(b) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises

15 Other financial liabilities

Salaries and other benefits Payable
Other Payables

16 Provisions

Provision for Leave Encashment
Provision for Gratuity

17  Deferred Tax Liability / (Asset) - Net

Deferred Tax Liabilities

Rs. Lakhs

Rs. Lakhs
Non current Current

As at As at As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

= - 4,832.38 11,515.12
- - 4,832.38 11,515.12
Rs. Lakhs
Non current Current
As at As at As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
- - 4,13 0:75
- - 238.37 48.20
- - 242.50 48.95
Rs. Lakhs
Long Term Short Term
As at As at As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
21.93 10.52 7.33
27.75 17.32 8.02 4.07
62.40 39.25 18.54 11.40
Rs. Lakhs
As at As at

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

Differences in Written Down Value in Block of Fixed Assets as per Tax Books and Financial Books (15.26) (16.69)

Gross Deferred Tax Liabilities

Deferred Tax Assets

Provision for Gratuity and Compensated Absences
Provision for Expected Credit Loss

Gross Deferred Tax Assets

Deferred Tax Liability / (Asset) - Net

18 Other liabilities

Advance from Customers
Taxes Payable (Other than Income Tax)
Employee Contributions Payable

19 Tax Liabilities (Net)

Provision for Taxation (Net of Advance taxes)

(15.26) (16.69)
26.76 16.74
19.84 19.84
46.60 36.58
(61.86) (53.27)
Rs. Lakhs
Non current Current
As at As at As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
- - 783.97 864.44
- 5 11.01 24.62
- - 1.80 1.28
- - 796.78 890.34
Rs. Lakhs
Long Term Short Term
As at As at As at As at

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

- - - 3.73

= - - 3.73




National Energy Trading and Services Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

20 Revenue From Operations

Sale of Products
Electrical Energy
Solar Modules

21 Other Income

Interest Income on
Deposits and Margin money
Inter Corporate Loans (Refer Note no. 32)
Dividend Income on
Current Investments
Liabilities and Provisions no longer required written back
Net Profit on Sale of Assets
Miscellaneous Income

22 Purchase of stock-in-trade

Power Purchase
Purchases - Trading Materials

23 Employee Benefits Expenses

Salaries, allowances and benefits to employees
Contribution to provident fund and other funds
Recruitment and training

Staff welfare expenses

2

&

Finance Cost

Interest
Other Borrowing Cost (Upfront Fees, Commitment Charges etc.)

2

[

Depreciation And Amorlization Expense

Depreciation on PPE

For the year ended
March 31, 2018

Rs. Lakhs

For the year ended
March 31, 2017

32,140.04 38,010.59
5,208.99 20,916.79
37,349.03 58,927.38
Rs. Lakhs

For the year ended
March 31,2018

For the year ended
March 31, 2017

50.80 81.76
189.76 351.01
17.45 7.38
52.60 58.10
0.01 5

12.30 6.57
322.92 504.82
Rs. Lakhs

For the year ended
March 31, 2018

For the year ended
March 31, 2017

31,901.41 37,199.05
5,109.17 20,624.78
37,010.58 58,423.83
Rs. Lakhs

For the year ended
March 31, 2018

—_—

For the year ended
March 31, 2017

305.65 201.90
15.58 11.14
0.09 0.02
4.62 4.45
325.94 217.51
Rs. Lakhs
For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2018

March 31, 2017

0.12 11.81
84.97 286.80
85.09 298.61

Rs. Lakhs

For the year ended
March 31, 2018

For the year ended
March 31, 2017

7.00

9.28

7.00

9.28

—
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26 Other Expenses Rs. Lakhs
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Rent 11.73 7.0
Rates and taxes 40.44 43.01
Danations 9.91 16.22
Office maintenance 14.79 26.29
Insurance 0.21 0.20
Printing and stationery 0.73 1.19
Consultancy and other professional charges 67.27 218.22
Remuneration to auditors (As Auditor):
Audit fees 5.75 5.70
ICFR fees 1.18 1.15
Travelling and conveyance 7.04 6.55
Communication expenses 2.05 244
Net Loss on Sale/ Write off of fixed assets £ 0.01
Business Promotion and Adverlisement 0.03 0.37
Miscellaneous expenses 7.94 8.63
169.07 346,74
27 Other Comprehensive Income Rs. Lakhs
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

(A) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans; (9.40) At
(9.40) 1.71

(This Space is left Intentionally blank)
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28

29

Earning Per Share (EPS) Rs. Lakhs
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

Total Operations for the year

Profit attributable to Equity Holders (A) 55.91 100.01

\Weighted average number of Equity Shares for Basic EPS (B) 365.29 365.29

Weighted Average number of Equity shares for Diluted EPS (C) 365.29 365.29

Earning per Equily share
Basic (A)1(B) 0.15 027
Diluted (AY/(C) 0.15 0.27

Employee Benefits
Defined Benefit Plans

The company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has completed five years or more of service gets a gratuity on departure at 15 days salary for each
completed year of service subject to a maximum of Rs.20 Lakhs. The plan for the same is unfunded / funded.

Rs. Lakhs
Gratuity
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

Net Employee benefit expense recognized in the employee cost in statement of profit & loss account
Current service cost 265 3.04
Past service cosl 0.47 -
Interest cost on benefit obligation 1.50 0.75
Sub Total ' 4.62 379
Recognised in Other Comprehensive Income
Met actuarial {gain)/loss recognized in the year

i. Demographic Assumptions on obligation - -

ii. Financial Assumptions on obligation (1.41) 0.41

iii. Experience Adjustments on obligation 10.81 (2.12)
Sub Total 9.40 (1.71)
Net benefit expense 14.02 2.08
Balance Sheet
Benefit asset [ liability
Present value of defined benefit obligation 3577 21.39
Assets / (Liability) recognized in the balance sheet (35.77) (21.39)
Change in the present value of the defined benefit obligation
Opening defined benefit obligation 21.40 9.94
Benefit transferred in 2.39 10.74
Benefit transferred Out - -
Benefits paid (2.03) (1.36)
Expenses Recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss Account
Current service cost 265 3.04
Interest cost on benefit obligation 1.50 0.75
Past service cost 0.47 =
Recognised in Other Comprehensive Income
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation 9.40 (1.71)
Closing defined benefit obligation 35.78 21.40
Assumptions
Discount Rale (%) 8.00% 7.00%
Attrition Rate% 20.00% 19.00%
Expected rale of salary increase (%) 6.00% 6.00%
Expected Average Remaining Service (years) 23.67 26,73
Expected Average Remaining Service/mortality and withdrawal (years) 6.17 4,58

The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniorily, promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand
in the employment market.

{This Space is left Intentionally blank)
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Amounts of Defined benefit plan for the current and previous four periods are as follows

Rs. Lakhs
Present value of Experience
Defined benefit adjustments en plan
obligation Surplus [ (deficit) liabilities

March 31, 2018 35.77 (35.77) (10.81)

March 31, 2017 21.39 (21.39) 242

lharch 31,2016 994 {9.94) (235)

March 3%, 2015 17.48 (17.48) (0.74)

March 41, 2014 6.62 6.62) (2.22)

Sensitivity anaiysis of the defined benefit obligation 0.5% Increase 0.5% Decrease

Particulars 2018 2007 2018

Tmpart of he change I discaunt 1ate (0.72) (0.42} .75 0.44

ipac of the cnange in salary increasa 0.67 0.44 (0.67) (0.42)

Mote  Sensitivity due ta mortality And withdrawals are not material and hance impact of change not caleulated.

Defined Contribution Flans

In respect of the defined contribution plan (Provident fund), an amount of Rs. 10.40 Lakhs (Previcus vear : Rs 6.87 Lakhs) has been recognized as expendiure in the
Statement of Profit ana Loss.

Contingent Lishil'ties - Not probable and therefore not provided for

Rs. Lakhs
Claima against Lhe company ot accepted by the company March 31, 2018 March 31,2017
_ Amcunt withheld by Tamil Nadu Generation and Distribution Corporation towards penalties® 600.00 600.00

* The managemert of the Company, based on its internal assessment and / or legal opinion, is confident that this matter «il
be decided in its favour.

Rajasthan Discoms Povier Pracurement Gentre {RDPPC) has raised ccmpensation hills amounting Rs. 168 lakhs for short supply of power for the months of Feb 2011, April
20711 & May 2011, Against that RDPPC has adjusted EMD Rs .80 lakhs and aiso filed a petition before Rajasthan Eleclricity Reaulatory Commussion (RERC) for recovery of
valarce ameunt of Rs. 108 lakhs. On 14.12.2016, RERC passed otder against tne Company. The Corr.pany filed an appeal before APTEL agains' RERC order, the same has
neen admitted and APTEL granted the stay on the RERC order for payment of sum of Rs. 108 lakhs, The matter is pending for further hearing Furiher the Management based
on the legal opinion is confident that above mattzr wil be decided inits favour. E

Segiment Reporting
The Company's operations fa'l inw a single business segment “Trading” and operate mainiy in a single geographical segment; hence the Ind AS financial statemants of the
anterprise raprasents segmental repoding.

(This Space is left Intentionally blank)
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National Energy Trading and Services Limited
RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE

a) Name of Related parties and description of relationship

Description of Relationship

Name

Parent Company

Lanco Infratech Limited (LITL) Refer Note no 34

Fellow Subsidiaries

Lanco Kondapalli Power Limited (LKPL)*

Lanco Anpara Power Limited (LANPL)

Lanco Solar Energy Private Limited (LSEPL)

Lanco Solar Power Limited (LSPL)

Lanco Babandh Power Limited (LBPL)

Lanco Hydro Power Limited (LHPL)

Lanco Power Limited (LPL)

Lanco Thermal Power Limited (LTPL)

Lanco Operation and Maintenance Limited (LOMPL)

Key Management Personnel

Mr. MCS Reddy.
Mr. TNKS Murty.
Mr. BRK Rao.

Ms. Trina Lakhmani

Enterprise owned or significantly influenced by group of individuals or
their relatives who have control or significant influence over the
company

Pragadisa Power Private Limited (PPPL)

Lanco Teesta Hydro Power Limited (LTHPL)

Lanco Kondapalli Power Limited (LKPL) ( from 21st
November, 2017).

* Lanco Kondapalli Pawer Limited (LKPL) is fellow subsidiary till 21st November, 2017.

(This Space is left Intentionally blank)
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b) Summary of transactions with related parties are as follows:

Rs. Lakhs

For the Year ended March 31, 2018
Enterprise owned or
significantly influenced by
Nature of Transaction ot :
Parent Company Fellow Subsidiaries gm".lp of individualsar theld
relatives who have control or
significant influence over the
company
Party Name Amount Party Name |  Amount | Party Name Amount
Income
Sales of Goods / Power LSEPL 5,208.99
Sales of Goods / Power LKPL 1.18
Interest Received on Intercorporate Loans LITL 61.97 | LPL 127.79
Expense
Contract Services / Shared Services Availed LITL 12.70
Purchase of Goods/Power LAnPL 19,722.92
Consultancy Charges LBPL 55.84
Travelling Domestic LBPL 3.50
Rent Paid LITL 11.73
Other Transactions
Purchase / (Sale) of Shares LOMCL 49.99
Expenditure incurred by Company on Behalf of
Related Parties - Reimbursed LAnPL 43.87
Period End Balances
Payables
Balance Payables at the year end LAnPL 1,294.91 | LKPL 1,851.82
Others Payables LBPL 12.28
Receivables
Balance Receivable at the year end - Inter Corporate
Loans LPL 983.00
Balance Receivable at the year end - Interest
Receivable on Inter Corporate Loans LITL 5.35 | LPL 40.53
Balance Receivables at year end - Others
Receivables LITL 1.19 [ LHPL 0.05
Balance Receivables at year end - Others
Receivables LTHPL 3.66
Balance Receivables at year end - Others
Receivables LTPL 0.02
Balance Receivables at year end - Others
Receivables LOMCL 0.02
Balance Receivables at year end - Trade Receivables LSEPL 178.88
Others
Investments PPPL 1,065.00
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[b) Summary of transactions with related parties are as follows:

Rs.Lakhs |

’7 For the Year ended March 31, 2017 q
Enterprise owned or
significantly influenced by

Nature of Transaction Parent Company Fellow Subsidiaries grotfp of individuals or their
relatives who have control or
significant influence over the

company
Party Name Amount | PartyName| Amount | Party Name Amount

Income

Sales of Solar Medules LSPL 10,061.93

Sales of Solar Modules LSEPL 10,854.86

Interest Received on Intercorporate Loans LITL 216.99 | LPL 134.01

Expense

Management Consultancy Services Availed LITL 180.00

Contract Services / Shared Services Availed LITL 24.10

Rent Paid LITL 17T

Computer Maintenance LPL 0.73

Purchase of Goods/Power LKPL 176.69

Purchase of Goods/Power LAnPL 14,888.99

Other Transactions

Inter Corporate Loans given during the year LITL 520.00 | LPL 2,400.00

Inter Corporate Loans repaid back during the year LITL 520.00 | LPL 1,417.00

Expenditure incurred by Company on Behalf of

Related Parties - Reimbursed LANPL 49.51

Period End Balances

Payables

Balance Payables at the year end LKPL 1,956.62

Balance Payables at the year end LANPL 765.52

Other Payables LITL 222.97

Receivables

Balance Receivable at the year end - Inter Corporate

Loans LITL 1,500.00 | LPL 983.00

Balance Receivables at year end - Trade Receivables LSPL 3,202.43

Balance Receivables at year end - Trade Receivables LSEPL 2,412.49

Balance Receivables at year end - Others

Receivables LITL 195.30 | LPL 119.88

Others

Investments PPPL 1,065.00
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a.

Capital Management

The objective of the Company s capital management structure is to ensure sufficient liquidity to support its business and provide adequate return
to shareholders. As part of this mornitoring, the management considers the cost of capital and the risks associated with each class of capilal and
makes adjustments to the capital structure, where appropriate, in light of changes in economic conditions and the risk charecteristics of the

underlying assets. The funding requirement is met through a combination of equity, internal accruals, borrowings or undertake other restrucluring
activities as appropriate.

. Financial Risk Management Framework

The Company's principal financial liabilities comprise trade payables and Other financial liabilities. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is
to finance tha Company's operations. The Company's principal financial assets include Investments, Trade receivables, loans. cash and bank
balances and other financial asseis

Risk Exposures and Responses

The Company is exposed 1o credit nsk and liquidity risk. The Board of Directors reviews policies for managing each of these risks. which are
summarised below.

. Credit risk

Credit risk 15 the risk thal counterparty will not meel its obligations under & financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss.
The Company is exposed 1o credit risk from its operating activities (primarily for trade and other receivables) end from its financing activities,
including short-term deposits with banks and financizal institutions, and other financial assets.

Credit risk management

The finance function of the Company assesses and manages credit risk hased cn internal credit rating system. Internal credit rating is performed
for each class of financial instruments with differert characteristics. The Compary assesses the credit risk for each class of financial assets based
an the assumptions. inputs and factors specific to the class of financial assels.

The risk parameters are same tor all financial asseis for all perinds presented. The Company considers the probability of default upon intial
recognition of asset and whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk on an on-going basis throughout each reporting period. In
generzl, it is presumed thal credit risk has significantly increased since initial recognition if the payments are more than 30 days past due . A
default on a financial asset is when the counterparty fails to make contractual payments when they fall due. This definition of default is determined
Ly considering the business environment in which entity operates and other macro-economic factors.

Tr-ade Receivables: The company has exoosure to credil risk from trade receivables on trading of energy and other materiz!s. In respect of trading
of energy ths company trades with public/private seclor electric utilities, distribution company, industrial consumers and stale electricity board, the
compary Irades power on the Indian energy exchange, Power exclhange of India. where the potential risk of default 1s considered low. In respect
of trading of other malerials the transaction are between the group companies, therefcre the polential risk of default is considered low.

Bank Deposits: The credit risk 1s considerad n2gligible, since the counteroarties are reputable banks with high quality extemal credit ratings.

Other Firancial Assets: The Company ensures concentration of credit does not significantly impair the financial assets since the customers to
whom the exposure of credit is tuken are well established and reputed industries engaged in their respective field of business. The credi
worthiness of customers to which the Cempany grants credit in the normal course of the business is monitored regularly.

Tha maximum expasure for credit risk at the reporting date 1s the carrying value of financial assets as stated in the balance sheet,

Provision far expected credit losses

Loans: The Company provides for expecled credit loss based on general appoach {iifetime) expected credit loss mechanism as mentioned helow

Rs. Lakhs
. . Gross carrying Expected credit Net Carrying
Reporting period - amount at default losses amount
As at 31 March 2018 60.00 60.00 -
As at 31 March 2017 60.00 60.00 -
As at 31 March 2016 60.00 60.00

Trade Receivables : The company provides for expected credit loss under simplitied approach

ii. Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk arises from the financial liabilities of the Company ard the Company's subsequent ability to meet its obligations to repay its financial
iiabilities as and when they fall due. The company monitors ils risk to a shortage of funds

The company's objective is to maintain a balarce belween continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of working capital facilities. and
bor:owings. The company has reviewed the borrowings maturing within 12 months and has secured adequate funding to meet these obligations.




The following table details the remaining contractual maturities of the company's financial liabilities at the end of the reporting period, which are

based on the contractual undiscounted cash flows and the earliest date the company is required to pay.

Weighted average

interest rate (%)

Particulars Less than 1 year

Rs. Lakhs

More than 1 year

31 March 2018

Trade Payables & Other Financial Liabilities 1,196.58 3,878.30
Total 1,196.58 3,878.30
31 March 2017
Trade Payables & Other Financial Liabilities 8,024.45 3,5639.62
Total 8,024.45 3,539.62
Financial instruments by category
For amortised cost instruments, carrying value represents Lhe best estimate of fair value.

Rs. Lakhs

Financial assets

Trade receivables

Loans

Cash and cash equivalents
Bank Balances

Other Financial Assets
Total

Financial liabilities
Trade payables

Other Financial Liabilities
Total

Financial assets

Trade receivables

Loans

Cash and cash equivalents
Bank Balances

Other Financial Assets
Total

Financial liabilities
Trade payables

Other Financial Liabilities
Total

(This Space is left Intentionally blank)

March 31, 2018

—_
Amortised Cost

860.51
1,372.07
530.32
756.81
276.16

-

3,795.87

— L
—_———

4,832.38
242.50
5,074.88
Rs. Lakhs
March 31, 2017

ﬁ
Amortised Cost

7,396.13
2,549.09
1,028.50
771.09
908.91
12,653.72

P e e
—_—

11,515.12
48.95

11,564.07

[ ¥ 1A TS
—_—



National Energy Trading and Services Limited
Notes and other explanatory information to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

34 Vide Order Dated 07-08-2017 of National Company Law Tribunal{(NCLT), the Holding company i.e., M/s Lanco Infratech Limited (LITL) is under CIRP Process.

35 Disclosures required under Section 22 of MSMED Act 2006 under the Chapter on Delayed Payments to Micro and Small Enterprises

Based on information available with the company, no amount is due under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2008,

36  Previous year figures have been regrouped/reclassified where ever necessary, to conform to those of the current year.

37 As allowed under Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013, financials are prepared in lakhs and rounded off to two decimals. The amounts below thousand are appearing as zero.

As per our report of even dalte.

For Brahmayya & Co For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants National Energy Trading and Services Limited
Firm Registration No. 0005118
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